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One Kowloon, Kowloon
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Corporate office 22&23/F
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Worker dormitory, Dongguan
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WKK Technology Limited is the pioneer in green manufacturing. Since 2002, over 1,600 solar panels were installed on the roof
of worker dormitory in WKK Technology Park at Dongguan China for 24 hours hot water supplies to our 5,000 employees.
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These OEM products are manufactured by WKK Technology Limited
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High Performance AC/DC Drives

Automobile Battery Charger
HH & E L

Bluetooth headset and charger docking
BT TR 7B



These products are manufactured or distributed by the subsidiaries of
WKK Distribution Limited
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Highest Speed Mounter
B S R A

Speed: IPC9850 condition 100 k cph (World's fastest mounter)
Component range: 0402 to 45 mm QFP IC

E: IPCI850 4T 100 k cph (1SR _E B IRAIEY H#)
T EE: 0402 Z 45 mm QFP IC

Film puncher

AT AL

For multiple side FPC coverlay hole forming process
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ProForm 7000 p/us

Fully Automatic UV Exposure System
NEZBEEAHE

SER o4 E High Capability : 4 panels per minute or above
SEIFEE © <0.0005”(13 microns)  High Alignment Accuracy : < 0.0005” (13 microns)
SHMEBM 1 <0.0002”(5 microns) High Mechanical Repeatability : < 0.0002” (5 microns)
BRME : 2/2 milss L E (L/S) High Resolution : 2/2mils or above(L/S)
REERERK © 107x12”7~24"x30”  Large Panels Exposure : 10”x12” ~ 24"x30”




Solder Bar
1S

Licensed soldering material from Nihon Superior Japan
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Mercury lamp
PR

AQU offers full line of replacement Mercury Xenon Short
Arc lamps for leading collimated UV exposure systems
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CHAIRMAN'’S STATEMENT

BUSINESS REVIEW

The Group’s turnover for the year 2011 was HK$5.2 billion,
representing an increase of approximately 1% compared to 2010 mainly
due to the good performance of the Group’s OEM Manufacturing
Division which registered record sales of HK$3 billion. However, the
Group’s profit attributable to shareholders for the year was HK$75.5

million reflecting a decline of approximately 44% compared to last year.

Trading and Distribution Division (WKK Distribution)

The Trading and Distribution Division registered sales of HK$2.1
billion during 2011, representing a decline of approximately 13%
compared to 2010. Demand for the Group’s product ranges continued
to soften in the second half of 2011, mainly due to the unsettling
effects of the debt crisis in Europe and the economic slowdown in the
U.S. Operating profit dropped by approximately 44% compared to
2010. Although the operations of the Division in the PRC was the main
contributor to the Division’s profit for the whole of 2011, its growth
in operating profit reduced from 81% in the first half of the year to
only 9% for the whole year compared to the previous year. All of the
Division’s other operations performed less well in the second half of the

year than in the first half.

OEM Manufacturing Division (WKK Technology)

The Group’s OEM Manufacturing Division recorded turnover of
HKS$3 billion in 2011, reflecting an increase of approximately 13%
compared to 2010. This was largely due to the Group’s continuous
efforts in broadening its customer base and maintaining a high degree of
production flexibility. Its operating profit was HK$52 million, reflecting

an increase of approximately 16% compared to the year before.

FINANCE

The Group has committed bank and other financing facilities totalling
HK$3,194 million, of which HK$1,516 million was drawn down as at
31 December 2011. As at 31 December 2011, the Group’s consolidated
net borrowings amounted to HK$331 million and total equity amounted

to HK$1,441 million, resulting in a net gearing ratio of 23%.

Most of the Group’s sales were conducted in the same currencies as the
corresponding purchase transactions. Foreign exchange contracts were

used to hedge exposures where necessary.
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CAPITAL STRUCTURE
There have been no material changes in the capital structure of the

Group since 31 December 2010.

HUMAN RESOURCES

As at 31 December 2011, the Group had a total of 5,397 employees,
of whom 321 were based in Hong Kong, 4,747 in the PRC and 329
overseas. The remuneration packages of the Group’s employees are
mainly based on their performance and experience, taking into account
current industry practices. Provident fund scheme, medical allowances,
and in-house and external training programs are available to employees.
Share options and discretionary bonuses are provided to employees
according to the performance of the individual and the Group. The
remuneration policy and packages of the Group’s employees are

regularly reviewed.

PROSPECTS

In view of the euro-zone sovereign debt crisis as well as uncertainties
in the global economy especially in Europe and the USA, the Directors
expect that the soft demand for the industrial products distributed by the
Group will continue and the Industrial Products Trading Division will

continue to encounter tough market conditions in the near future.

With the Group’s continuous efforts to explore opportunities and the
Group’s diversified customer base, it is expected that the Group’s
OEM Manufacturing Division will, in the coming year, enjoy a level of
business comparable to the previous year. However, it is expected that
the Division’s performance will be affected by rising wages for workers
in the PRC.

On behalf of the Board, I wish to thank all employees for their loyalty,
support and hard work throughout the year.

By Order of the Board

Senta Wong

Chairman

Hong Kong, 29 March 2012
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FIVE YEARS FINANCIAL SUMMARY

Turnover & %48
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FIVE YEARS FINANCIAL SUMMARY EFERBERE

For the year ended 31 December
BE+T A=+ —HILEE
2007 2008 2009 2010 2011
HK$ 000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$ 000 HKS$’000
T W T W Tor W Tt % T

RESULTS # %

Turnover 2 £ 47 4,538,540 4,442,440 3,095,362 5,192,120 5,237,518

Profit/(loss) attributable to shareholders

M HEAL R (E5iE) 108,523 55,899 (41,245) 135,102 75,456
At 31 December
W+ -HZ=Z+—H&H
2007 2008 2009 2010 2011

HK$’000 HKS$’000 HKS$’000 HK$'000  HK$°000
wTon W Tor W T wWTon W T

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES & & J £1 &

Total assets & & L 4H 2,623,160 2,621,921 2,332,508 3,646,578 3,883,076
Total liabilities £ i 41 48 (1,379,578)  (1,346,322)  (1,100,012)  (2,250,774)  (2,441,817)
Non-controlling interest F£ {7 il ¥4 # £ (67,309) (76,664) (68,238) (91,946) (79,195)

Total shareholders’ funds attributable to
the equity holders of the Company
AN A RERR A N 2 IR 4 A 1,176,273 1,198,935 1,164,258 1,303,858 1,362,064




BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND
SENIOR MANAGEMENT

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Wong, Senta, aged 69, began his career in the electronics industry
in 1964. Mr. Wong is a founder of the Group in 1975 and it has been
de-merged from Wong’s International (Holdings) Limited (the “WIH
Group”) in 1989. Mr. Wong is responsible for the Group’s overall
management and formulation of its corporate strategies. He has been
a director and chairman and chief executive officer of the Company
since March 1990. Mr. Wong is the father of Mr. Wong, Vinci and the
father-in-law of Mr. Chang Jui Shum, Victor.

Tsui Ying-Chun, Edward, aged 65, obtained a Bachelor of Arts degree
from the University of Hong Kong and joined the WIH Group in 1982
as general manager in charge of corporate administration. In 1985,
Mr. Tsui became the general manager and, in 1987, a director of the
Group. Mr. Tsui had extensive experience in broadcasting, trading and
manufacturing before joining the WIH Group. He has been a director of

the Company since March 1990.

Ho Shu-Chan, Byron, aged 67, graduated from the Chinese University
of Hong Kong with a Bachelor of Commerce degree. Mr. Ho had
more than 18 years of extensive working experience with the Inchcape
group of companies as financial controller and general manager prior to
joining the WIH Group in January 1989. He has been a director of the
Company since March 1990.

Kwong Man-Hang, Bengie, J.P. (Aust.), aged 64, is an Executive
Program Graduate of the Graduate School of Business from the
Stanford University and an MBA holder. He was formerly the chief
executive of Hong Kong Quality Assurance Agency (Hong Kong
Government subvented organization) — an independent third party
ISO 9000/14000 Quality and Environmental Management System
Certification Body. He has more than 30 years’ senior management
experience and has an impressive track record in the field of computer
and electronics industry with multi-national organizations. Mr. Kwong
has fellowships in various professional institutions, and has been
appointed as vice president of the Institution of British Engineers —
England, and fellow of the Institute of Directors (Royal Charter) U.K.
He has been a director of the Company since February 1996, a director
of WKK Japan Limited since February 1997 and a chief executive
officer of WKK America (Holdings) Inc. since June 2001.
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Hamed Hassan El-Abd, aged 64, joined the Group in 1992. He is
a director and the president of WKK Distribution Limited. Prior to
joining the Group, he was president of Amistar AG, a manufacturer of
automated robotics used in electronics assembly in particular the area
of Surface Mount Technology. In 1988, he founded his own consulting
company and worked with Japanese, U.S. and European companies in
the electronics area. Mr. EI-Abd holds a BA degree in Journalism and
an MA in International Affairs. He has been a director of the Company
since May 2001.

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Hsu Hung Chieh, alias, Andrew Sheu, aged 65, is the Vice-Chairman
and CEO of Taiwan Kong King Co., Limited (“TKK”) since 1981, a
company listed in Taiwan. He has over 32 years of experience in the
high technology equipment trading and manufacturing industry and he
served in TKK as management, specialized in operating and marketing,
for over 25 years. He holds a bachelor degree in Electrical Engineering
from Tatung University in Taiwan. He has been a director of the

Company since January 2009.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Lee Chung-Yin, Peter, aged 85, is a practicing doctor in Hong Kong.
He is the vice-chairman of the Sun Hing group of companies and
director of a number of other private companies. He is the Visiting
Professor in the Faculty of Medicine in the University of Birmingham of
the United Kingdom and other major universities and medical schools
in China. He served as the Head of the St. John Ambulance Association,
the chairman of Hong Kong Cheshire Home Foundation, the chairman
of the Hospital Governing Committee of the Cheshire Home, Shatin,
and a member of the Court and Council of the University of Hong
Kong, etc. His past public services include being past-chairman of
Convocation of the University of Hong Kong, past-president of the
Hong Kong Medical Association, founder-president of the Hong Kong
College of Family Physicians, member of the Basic Law Consultative
Committee of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region of the
People’s Republic of China, past-president of the Confederation of
Medical Associations in Asia and Oceania (CMAAO), past-president
of the World Organisation of Family Doctors (WONCA), and a WHO
Consultant in Family Medicine. He has been a director of the Company
since March 1990.
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Ho, John, aged 66, is a practising solicitor in Hong Kong. He obtained
a Bachelor of Laws degree from the University of London. In 1972, he
qualified as a solicitor and joined a major firm of solicitors. Mr. Ho is
a consultant of John Ho & Tsui. Mr. Ho was appointed an independent
non-executive director of Wa Ha Realty Company Limited in 1994 and
re-designated as a non-executive director in 2004; and also CEO and
executive director of China Western Investments PLC, a London listed

company. He has been a director of the Company since March 1990.

Tse Wan-Chung, Philip, aged 67, retired from DDB Advertising
Agency Operations in 1997 and remained a member of the Company’s
Worldwide Board until 2000. Mr. Tse had spent over 34 years in the
advertising industry. Besides his involvement in advertising, Mr. Tse is
one of the founders of the Hong Kong Artists’ Guild (“Guild”) in which
he has been serving as the Chairman of the Executive Committee since
1986. Mr. Tse was appointed as the Chairman of Guild since 1996.
He was also appointed by the Hong Kong Government as a council
member of the Hong Kong Academy of Performing Arts in 1991. Mr.
Tse has served as a member of the Young Presidents’ Organization since
1976 and is currently a member of the World Presidents’ Organization.
In recent years, Mr. Tse focuses on marketing management and art
and culture related business. He founded BaoQu Tang Gallery of Art
(“BQT”) in 2004. BQT has become a well known brand in the art scene
in Hong Kong and China. Mr. Tse also involved in auction business in

Guangzhou. He has been a Director of the Company since March 1990.

Gene Howard Weiner, aged 75, is president of Weiner International
Associates, a business and technical consultancy serving the specialty
chemical and electronics industries. The clients of Weiner have included
several Fortune 100 companies. He was a founding partner of Quantum
Solar Group, Inc., a market research organization in the photovoltaic
solar industry. His executive experience includes that of director and
the president of New England Laminates Co. Inc., a leading supplier of
copper clad laminates to the electronics industry; vice president of sales
and marketing of Dynachem Corporation (now part of Dow Chemical),
one of the world’s leading suppliers of photopolymers and specialty
chemicals to the electronics industry; and vice president of marketing of
Oxy Metal Finishing, a major specialty chemical firm. Mr. Weiner is on
the Board of Advisors of P. D. Circuits, Inc., a U.S. company providing
computer aided manufacturing, design for manufacture, test and other
shared infrastructure services to the printed circuit assembly industry,
as well as on the Board of Advisors of Christopher Associates, Inc.,
a provider of equipment and specialty chemicals to the U.S. printed

circuit industry. He is also a member of the Advisory Council of Post
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University’s MBA program. Post University, founded over 100 years
ago as a business school, is now ranked in the top 12 of America’s
online education providers according to the Online Education Database
(OEDD), a U.S. national resource for online degree programs. Mr.
Weiner has been inducted into the IPC Raymond Pritchard Hall of
Fame, the IPC’s and the industry’s highest award and recognition. He

has been a director of the Company since April 1992.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

WONG’S KONG KING HOLDINGS LIMITED

Chung Yiu Ming, Alvin, aged 64, joined the Group in 2002. Mr.
Chung is the general manager of Human Resources & Administration
Department of the Group. He has more than 30 years extensive HR&A
experience in the industry. Prior to joining the Group, he brought with
him well proven record in various regional multi-national organisations
such as Ampex, Digital Equipment, Data General and National
Semiconductor, etc. Mr. Chung holds a Graduate Diploma in Personnel
Management from The Hong Kong Polytechnic University (formerly
named as HK Technical College). He is the visiting lecturer of the Hong
Kong Management Association, the Hong Kong Productivity Council
and Shengchun University, etc. for over the past 10 years. Mr. Chung
has been served as the Academic Chairman of the Hong Kong People
Management Association (formerly named as Hong Kong Industrial

Relations Association).

Cheng Ying, aged 40, joined the Group in 2010. She is now the
company secretary of the Group. She graduated from the Lingnan
University with a Honours Diploma in Company Secretaryship and
Administration. She is an associate member of both of the Hong
Kong Institute of Company Secretaries and the Institute of Chartered
Secretaries and Administrators. Prior to joining the Group, she has about

15 years of experience in company secretarial field.

WKK DISTRIBUTION LIMITED

Chang Jui Shum, Victor, aged 37, joined the Group in 2004. He is
now the Director and general manager of WKK Distribution Limited.
He is responsible for formulating the sales and marketing strategy,
and overseeing the development of new business. Mr. Chang holds
a Bachelor degree in Commerce (Accounting & Finance) from the
Monash University of Melbourne, and MBA from City University of
Hong Kong. Mr. Chang is the son-in-law of Mr. Wong, Senta and the
brother-in-law of Mr. Wong, Vinci.
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Fullwood, Lionel, aged 71, joined the Group in 1997. He is a
technical director and manages the Technical Services for the PCB
arena company wide. Prior to joining the group, he spent 34 years in
the electronics industry, specializing in PCB manufacturing. He has
designed, selected equipment, and been responsible for the design,
building, and management of seven PCB manufacturing facilities in
Asia and US. At the present time he is active in the Institute of Printed
Circuits. He received the Institute’s Distinguished Committee award
in October of 2000, 2002 and 2007, as well as the IPC President’s
Award for 2003. At the 2005 IPC EXPO Conference, Mr. Fullwood
was appointed General Chair of the IPC 110 set of committees.
Mr. Fullwood holds a B.Sc in Chemistry and Maths., and an M.A.
in Molecular Biology and Polymer Chemistry. He has authored or

co-authored 38 technical papers and publications.

To Wan-Sang, Stephen, aged 56, joined the Group in 1979. He is
currently the general manager for New Product Development. He was
the general manager for WKK Source Electronics (HK) Limited, a
joint-venture with Source Electronics Asia Limited in U.S., mainly, a
leader in Integrated Circuit Programming Service. Mr. To has assumed
various positions along the growth of the group. He was the engineering
manager of World Storage Technology, a former manufacturing unit of
the group manufacturing floppy disk drives. He was also the service
manager for China, sales manager for electronic equipment in Hong
Kong, director and general manager for WKK (Thailand) Limited,
director and general manager of WKK Electronics Pte Limited and
largely being responsible for marketing of electronic equipment in
various territories. Mr. To was also the general manager for Special
Products Group. Mr. To holds an MBA degree from UK, and a Higher

Diploma in Electronic Engineering.

WKK CHINA LIMITED
Yeung Chuen-Hau, aged 64, joined the Group in 1984. He is the
director and general manager of WKK China Limited and is responsible

for marketing the Group’s products and services in the PRC.

Ng Ka Kui, Jimmy, aged 49, joined the Group in 1983. He is the
General Manager of WKK Beijing office. Mr. Ng had been responsible
for the Group’s electronics assembly, printed circuit board and semi-
conductors business for North China market. He holds a Certificate in

Electrical Engineering.

Yu Chun Yip, Tony, aged 44, joined the Group in 1994. He is the
General Manager of WKK Trading (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. and Suzhou
Branch. Mr. Yu is responsible for the marketing , sales and service of the

SMT product in East China . He holds a Diploma in Marketing.
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Lin Fu Chan, Frank, aged 57. Mr Lin graduated from the Jiangxi
University of Science and Technology in 1975. Before joining the
Group in 1991, he had been a civil servant of the Government of the
People’s Republic of China (PRC) for 8 years with over 10 years
mechanical product design and management experience. He was
granted a National Technology Improvement Award by the Government
of the PRC in 1983. He is now the General Manager of WKK EMS
Equipment (Chengdu) Ltd, Wong’s Kong King Holdings Ltd —
Chongging office, Wong’s Kong King Holdings Ltd - Xi’an office and
the Special Assistant to the Group Chairman. He is also a Director and

Vice Chairman of Hong Kong Jiangxi Clansmen Association Ltd.

Lee Wai-Man, Raymond, aged 49, join the Group in 1982. He is
the General Manager of WKK EMS Equipment (Shenzhen) Limited.
Mr. Lee previously worked in the engineering department, sales &
marketing for electronic assembly field, and is currently in charge of

Group’s distribution business in South China.

WKK ELECTRONIC EQUIPMENT LIMITED

Lee Wai-Kong, Johnson, aged 53, joined the Group in 1989. He is the
director and general manager of WKK Electronic Equipment Limited
and is responsible for marketing the Group’s electronic products in
Hong Kong and the PRC. Mr. Lee holds a Bachelor degree in Science

(Electronics Engineering) from the Chinese University of Hong Kong.

WKK PCB TRADING LIMITED

Lui Kwok-Chak, Randy, aged 51, joined the Group in 1985. He is a
director and the general manager of WKK PCB Trading Limited and
is responsible for marketing the Group’s PCB products in Hong Kong
and the PRC. Mr. Lui holds a Bachelor of Science degree in Chemical
Engineering and worked in the field of PCB manufacturing before he

joined the Group.

WKK ENGINEERING SERVICE LIMITED

Wong Man-Sing, Joe, aged 61, joined the Group in 1976. He is a
director and the general manager of WKK Engineering Service Limited.
He holds electronic diploma and has more than 30 years of experience
in the managing and servicing of equipment used in the electronics

industry.
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WONG’S KONG KING (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD.

Leung Man Hoy, aged 62, joined the Group in 1981, He is the Director
and General Manager of Wong’s Kong King (Singapore) Pte Ltd. He
is taking care the operation management of South East Asia business.
He holds electronic certificate and has over 30 years experience in
electronics field. Prior he transferred to Singapore, he was the regional
manager of WKK Engineering Service Limited and Director and
General Manager for WKK Thailand Limited.

TAIWAN WKK DISTRIBUTION CO. LIMITED

Liu Chien Wei, alias, Martin Leou, aged 48, joined Taiwan Kong
King Co., Limited in 1987. He is now the General Manager and
Director of Taiwan WKK Distribution Co., Limited and is responsible
for overseeing the day-to-day operations of Taiwan WKK Distribution
business. He has over 14 years experience in service and customer
management. Mr. Liu has also been appointed as the General Manager
of PCB division of WKK China Shanghai office in October 2001
and is responsible for PCB business in east China area. Mr. Liu
holds a Bachelor degree in Electrical Engineering from the Qing Yun

University.

WKK TECHNOLOGY LIMITED

Wong Kwok-Wai, Jacky, aged 54, joined the Group in 1980. He is
the executive director of WKK Technology Limited. Mr. Wong had
been responsible for the Group’s OEM production operation and the
marketing of the Group’s semiconductors products in the early years
and is currently in charge of marketing the Group’s OEM services.
He holds a Higher Diploma in Industrial Engineering. He has been a
director of WKK America (Holdings) Inc. since June 2001.

Wong Lup-Keung, Ben, aged 56, joined the Group in 1996. He is
the Director and General Manager of Sales & Project Management
Department of WKK Technology Limited. He has extensive industrial
experience in various fields namely, R&D engineering, procurement,
operations and sales & marketing areas etc. Mr. Wong holds a
Bachelor degree in Science (Electronics Engineering) from the Chinese

University of Hong Kong.

Tang Hang, aged 55, joined the Group in April 1990. He is the
General Manager of Manufacturing Operations in PRC Plant of WKK
Technology Limited. Mr. Tang has over 20 years’ manufacturing
experience in both computer and consumer electronics industries. He
holds a Bachelor degree in Radio and Telecom Technology from the

South China University of Technology.
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DONGGUAN NISSIN PLASTIC PRODUCTS CO., LTD.

Chan Wing Wah, Jonathan, aged 59, joined the Group in 2001 and
was appointed as the assistant general manager of manufacturing (WKK
Technology Ltd.). In 2005, Mr. Chan left the Group and furthered his
study. He obtained a Master of Science degree in Strategic Human
Resource Management from Hong Kong Baptist University. He also
holds a Master degree in Engineering Management from University
of Technology, Sydney, Australia. He rejoined the Group in 2008
and was promoted to managing director of Dongguan Nissin Plastic
Products Co., Ltd since 2009. He has more than 20 years experience
in electronics industries. Prior to joining the Group, he was the deputy
managing director in a plastic fabrication shop, the China operations
director of a trading company and the assistant general manager of an

OEM company.

WKK TRAVEL LIMITED

Ho Yim Wai Hing, Helen, aged 53, joined the Group in 1991. She
is the general manager of WKK Travel Limited. Mrs. Ho has over 18
years experience in administration. She holds a Diploma in Business

Management.

3 KINGS HOLDING LIMITED

Leung Kam-Fong, aged 70, obtained a Bachelor of Science degree
and a post-graduate Certificate in Education from the University of
Hong Kong. He began his career in technical education and training in
1965 at the Hong Kong Technical College and Hong Kong Polytechnic.
He joined the Vocational Training Council in 1982, founded the Chai
Wan Technical Institute in 1985, upgraded it to Hong Kong Technical
College (Chai Wan) in 1992 and subsequently became Deputy
Executive Director in 1993. In 1995, he was appointed Chief Executive
of Tung Wah Group of Hospitals until 2006. In these 11 years Tung Wah
experienced tremendous expansion, and he pioneered the development
of a series of modern Chinese Medicine Specialist Clinics. He was
awarded honorary doctorate degrees from Middlesex University, U.K.
and Hunan University of Traditional Chinese Medicine, PRC and holds
visiting professorship at Hunan and Chengdu University of Traditional
Chinese Medicine, PRC. He was appointed Vice-Secretary General of
the World Federation of Chinese Medicine Societies PRC for 2006 to
2010. He has also been elected President of the International Hua-Xia
Medicine Society since 2009. He joined the group in 2007 as executive
director and chief executive of 3 Kings Holding Ltd. to conduct business

in healthcare and Chinese medicine.
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Wong Vinci, aged 41, is the director and general manager of 3 Kings
Holding Limited (3 Kings”). He has been appointed as a director of
3 Kings on 1 December 2010. He graduated from the University of
British Columbia with a Bachelor Commerce (marketing major) degree.
He is a media personality well-known to Hong Kong and mainland
China TV viewers as a quality presenter with accuracy. He has extensive
net-working experience with the local media and therefore enhances the
advertising and sales promotion of company’s product. Mr. Wong is the
son of Mr. Wong, Senta and the brother-in-law of Mr. Chang Jui Shum,

Victor.

TAIWAN KONG KING CO., LIMITED

Liao Hung-Ying, Smale, aged 48, joined the Group in 1990. He is the
president of Taiwan Kong King Co., Limited. Mr. Liao holds a Bachelor
of Electronic degree in Electronic Engineering of St. John’s & St.
Mary’s Institute of Technology. He was a supervisor for Taiwan Printed
Circuit Association from 2002 to 2009 and has become the Executive

Supervisor since 2010.

WKK JAPAN LIMITED

Masato Watanabe, age 65, joined the Group in 1994. He is appointed
as Representative Director and the President of WKK Japan Limited
on 1 April 2009. Prior to taking this position, he was a Director/Vice
President of Kysho America Corporation in charge of trading, sales and
corporate administration. He is a Bachelor of Arts degree holder from

Waseda University, Tokyo, Japan.

WKK AMERICA (HOLDINGS) INC.

Bacon Bruce, aged 53, joined the WIH Group in 1986 and transferred
to the WKK Group in 1989. He is the president of WKK America
(Holdings) Inc. Mr. Bacon is responsible for the Sales and Marketing
activities of WKK Technology Limited in North America. He has over
30 years experience in the electronics and computer industry. Prior
to joining the Group in 1986, Mr. Bacon managed several Customer
Service and Quality Assurance operations for U.S. based companies

involved in the computer industry.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

The Directors present their annual report and the audited consolidated
financial statements of the Company for the year ended 31 December
2011.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES AND SEGMENTAL
INFORMATION

The Company acts as an investment holding company. The principal
activities of its principal subsidiaries are trading and distribution of
chemicals, materials and equipment used in the manufacture of printed
circuit boards and electronic products and the manufacture of electrical
and electronic products for OEM customers.

An analysis of the Group’s performance for the year by operating
segments is set out in note 6 to the financial statements.

RESULTS
The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2011 are set
out in the consolidated income statement on page 41.

DIVIDENDS
An interim dividend of HK$0.01 per share amounting to HK$7,397,000
was paid to the shareholders during the year.

The Board of Directors recommends a final dividend of HK$0.01
per share be paid in respect of the year ended 31 December 2011.
The proposed final dividend will be payable on or about Tuesday,
31 July 2012, subject to approval at the Annual General Meeting, to
shareholders whose names appear on the Register of Members of the
Company on Thursday, 28 June 2012.

RESERVES
Details of the movements in reserves of the Group and the Company
during the year are set out in note 31 to the financial statements.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Details of movements in property, plant and equipment of the Group are
set out in note 17 to the financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL
Details of the Company’s share capital are set out in note 29 to the
financial statements.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

The Company’s reserves available for distribution to the shareholders,
as calculated under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda and the
Bye-laws of the Company, as at the balance sheet date, amounted to
HK$245,301,000 (2010: HK$236,831,000). In addition, the company’s
capital redemption reserve and share premium may be distributed in the
form of fully-paid bonus shares.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s
Bye-laws, or the laws of Bermuda, which would oblige the Company to
offer new shares on a pro-rata basis to existing shareholders.
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RETIREMENT BENEFITS SCHEMES
Details of the Group’s retirement benefits schemes are set out in note 34
to the financial statements.

FIVE YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY
A summary of the results and the assets and liabilities of the Group for
the last five financial years is set out on pages 10 to 11.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY'’S LISTED SECURITIES

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchased, sold or
redeemed any of the Company’s securities during the year.

CHARITABLE DONATIONS
During the year, the Group made charitable donations amounting to
approximately HK$1,444,000.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

33% of turnover and 27% of purchases during the year were attributable
to the Group’s five largest customers and suppliers respectively. 7%
of turnover and 10% of purchases during the year were attributable to
the Group’s largest customer and supplier respectively. None of the
Directors, their associates or any shareholder (which to the knowledge
of the Directors owns more than 5% of the Company’s issued share
capital) has any interest in the Group’s five largest customers or five
largest suppliers.

DIRECTORS
The Directors of the Company during the year and up to the date of this
report are:

Executive Directors

Senta Wong (Chairman and Chief Executive Officer)

Edward Ying-Chun Tsui (Group President and Chief Operating Officer)
Byron Shu-Chan Ho (Chief Financial Officer)

Bengie Man-Hang Kwong

Hamed Hassan EI-Abd

Non-Executive Director
Hsu Hung-Chieh

Independent Non-Executive Directors
Peter Chung-Yin Lee

John Ho

Philip Wan-Chung Tse

Gene Howard Weiner

In accordance with Bye-laws 103 to 105 of the Company’s Bye-laws,
Mr. Hamed Hassan El-Abd, Mr. Hsu Hung-Chieh and Mr. Peter Chung-
Yin Lee shall retire by rotation and, being eligible, offer themselves for
election.
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The term of office for each Independent Non-Executive Director is
the period up to his retirement by rotation in accordance with the

Company’s Bye-laws.

The Company has received, from each of the Independent Non-
executive Directors, an annual confirmation of his independence
pursuant to Rules 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The Company considers all

of the Independent Non-executive Directors to be independent.

CONTINUING CONNECTED AND RELATED PARTY
TRANSACTIONS

Details of the material related party transactions undertaken by the
Group in its normal course of business are set out in Note 39 to the
consolidated financial statements. Some of the related party transactions
as set out in Note 39(a) to the consolidated financial statements also
constitute continuing connected transactions under Chapter 14A of the

Listing Rules.

These continuing connected transactions are exempted from the
reporting, annual review, announcement and independent shareholders’
approval requirements under Chapter 14A.33 of the Listing Rules. Save
as disclosed, there is no other related party transaction which constitutes
a connected/continuing connected transaction and is subject to the

disclosure requirements under the Listing Rules.
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INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS

At 31 December 2011, the interests or short positions of the Directors
of the Company in the shares, underlying shares and debentures of the
Company or any of its associated corporations (within the meaning of
Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (“SFO”) as recorded
in the register required to be kept under Section 352 of the SFO or as
otherwise notified to the Company and The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) pursuant to the Model Code
for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Companies, were as

follows:

HRZHELR

o E AR A= B R R R
Bl (I35 RN & Rpl]) 53520 T LLEAE
2B 2 Rk > SRR A A AT R
I A8 G AR HESE R T AR | B W A 58 5
A BR S 7] (THE A8 B 1) A s 2 3 > A4 7
AN A S AT TR A ) (2 36 R SR
B0 B0 B XV ) 2 Iy ~ A B 003 I 5 25
HHEA 2 BRI

(I  The Company O Ak

Total

Interests

Total (including

Interests underlying

as % of shares)

of the issued as % of the

share of Underlying  share capital

capital ~ Shares (share R4 AL

Personal Family Corporate Other Total HE £ 48R options) (BHHH

Name Interests Interests Interests Interests Interests % 25) A B 1y JB 43 ) A

W4 1\ HE FREHE AL HAhE 5 MREEE  BAESL (WEICHE)  BEATHZ L

% %

Senta Wong 4,000,000 1,572,000 122,012,723 207,800,000 335,384,723 4534 - 4534

E A (Note 1) (Note 2)
(Hzt1) (Hf7t2)

Edward Ying-Chun Tsui 4,577,920 - - - 4,577,920 0.62 3,000,000 1.02

Byron Shu-Chan Ho 2,470,000 360,000 - - 2,830,000 0.38 3,000,000 0.79
il 4

Bengie Man-Hang Kwong 3,150,000 - - - 3,150,000 043 2,250,000 0.73
| g

Hamed Hassan El-Abd 750,000 - - - 750,000 0.10 2,250,000 041

Hsu Hung-Chieh 2,564,000 - - - 2,564,000 0.35 750,000 045
I

Gene Howard Weiner 330,000 - - - 330,000 0.04 450,000 0.11




an

Notes:

The Company’s associated corporation — Taiwan Kong King  (II) A2 W] Z AW — S ES A BH AR A
Co., Ltd. !

Total

Interests

Total (including

Interests underlying

as % of shares)

of the issued as % of the

share of Underlying  share capital

capital ~ Shares (share i 5 4%

Personal Family Corporate Other Total HE5 4 options)  (EFEHM

Name Interests Interests Interests Interests Interests % 25) 1 BB JBey) A

W4 IN: &3 FIEME AL £ Jf 23 MamME  BAR2k (JRehE)  BAEZL

% %

Hsu Hung-Chieh 164,615 4,716 - - 169,331 047 - 047

E¥R
Mt at -

122,012,723 shares were registered in the name of Wonder Luck 1. 122,012,723 % 1% iy Pk Wonder Luck

International Limited, which was wholly owned by Senta Wong (BVI) International LimitedZ £ 38 55t #% /2 7 H

Limited. The entire issued share capital of which was 50.25% owned Senta Wong (BVI) Limited4: & # i o J 4T

by Mr. Senta Wong and 49.75% owned by his wife, Ms. Wong Wu Lai O EEAT AR th F B 5 A HE A 50.259% B HE 22

Ming. The references to 122,012,723 shares deemed to be interested by T LA - HEAA49.75% - A B T 8 G

Mr. Senta Wong (as disclosed herein) and Senta Wong (BVI) Limited (as (A EI P 7% ) 2 Senta Wong (BVI) Limited

disclosed in the section headed “Interests of substantial shareholders”) (R TEER R 2 M5 | — 8 9 8% ol &

relate to the same block of shares. HRE %5 2122,012,723 8% 8% 4y J5 48 [A] — fit A%

3
207,800,000 shares were registered in the name of Rewarding Limited, 2. 207,800,000 /% i iy LA Rewarding LimitedZ

which was wholly owned by Greatfamily Inc. (which was in turn
wholly owned by Greatguy Inc.) for a discretionary trust, of which Mr.
Senta Wong and Batsford Limited were regarded as the founders (by
virtue of the SFO). The references to 207,800,000 shares deemed to be
interested by Mr. Senta Wong (as disclosed herein). Greatfamily Inc. and
Greatguy Inc. (as disclosed in the section headed “Interests of substantial
shareholders™) and Batsford Limited (as disclosed in Note 1(a) under the
section headed “Interests of substantial shareholders”) relate to the same
block of shares.

Certain Directors held qualifying shares in certain subsidiaries of the

Group on trust for the Company or other subsidiaries of the Group.

Save as disclosed herein, as at 31 December 2011, none of the Directors

of the Company or his associates had any interests or short positions in

the shares, underlying shares or debentures of the Company or any of

its associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO)

as recorded in the register required to be kept under Section 352 of the

SFO or as otherwise notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange

pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of

Listed Companies.
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SHARE OPTION SCHEME

A summary of the Share Option Scheme (the “Scheme”) which came
into effect from 30 May 2005, disclosed in accordance with the Rules
governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong

Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”) is as follows:

(1) Purpose of the Scheme
The purpose of the Scheme is to provide the Eligible Participants
with an opportunity to have a personal stake in the Company
with a view to motivating the Eligible Participants to utilize their
performance and efficiency for the benefit of the Group and
attracting and retaining or otherwise maintaining an ongoing
relationship with the Eligible Participants whose contributions are

or will be beneficial to the long term growth of the Group.

(2) Participants of the Scheme
The Board may at its discretion grant options to any director
(whether executive, non-executive or independent non-executive)

or full-time employee of any member of the Group.

(3) Total number of shares available for issue under the Scheme
and % of issued share capital at 31 December 2011

The number of share issuable under the share options granted
under the scheme was 16,444,000 shares representing 2.22% of
the issued share capital at 31 December 2011.

(4) Maximum entitlement of each participant under the Scheme
The maximum number of shares issuable under the options to
each participant in any 12-month period up to the date of grant
must not exceed 1% of the shares in issue unless it is approved
by shareholders in a general meeting of the Company. Any share
options granted to a substantial shareholder or an independent
non-executive director of the Company or to any of their
associates, in excess of 0.1% of the shares in issue and with an
aggregate value (based on the closing price of the shares at the
date of the grant) in excess of HK$5 million, in any 12-month
period, are subject to shareholders’ approval in general meeting of

the Company.
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The period within which the shares must be taken up under
an option

An Option may be exercised as specified by the Board in relation
to such option in its terms of grant which shall not be earlier than
1 year after its date of grant, nor be more than 10 years from its

date of grant.

The minimum period for which an option must be held before
it can be exercised

According to the share option scheme of the Company, no option
can be exercised within 1 year after its date of grant unless
otherwise determined by the board of directors of the Company.
In addition, options will vest as to 25% on the first anniversary of
its date of grant and as to the remainder on the second anniversary

of its date of grant.

The amount payable upon acceptance of option
HK$10.00 is payable by each Eligible Participant to the Company

on acceptance of options within 21 days from the Offer Date.

The Basis of determining the exercise price

The exercise price must be at least the higher of:

(i)  the closing price of a share as stated in the daily quotations
sheet of the Stock Exchange on the Date of Grant which

must be a business day;

(i)  the average of the closing prices of the Shares as stated
in the daily quotations sheets of the Stock Exchange for
the five business days immediately preceding the Date of

Grant; and

(iii)  the nominal value of a Share.

The remaining life of the scheme
The Scheme will expire at the close of business on 29 May 2015.
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SHARE OPTIONS Bl B 2
Particulars of the Company’s share option scheme are set out in note 30 7/ & fi B RE 51 #2518 C O 45 & I &
to the consolidated financial statements. Movements in the Company’s [l 5£30 o 7 A4 A1 > A4S &) B IR 2 s )

share options during the year are as follows: B
Outstanding
Qutstanding at 31
atl December
January Cancelled/ 2011
2011 Granted Exercised lapsed during 1 ~%F——4
Date of Exercise Exercisable Vesting R _F——4 during during the year +ZH
Grant Price Period Period —H—H the year the year AR =+—H
R it FrfEm 55 18 WARTTHE  REREE RMERITE OGRS/ RM i A AT 1
Category 1:
K
Directors % 5
Edward Ying-Chun Tsui 2272005 HKS$0.56 22.7.2006- 22.7.2005- - - - - -
RER ko567 2172015 21.7.2006
22.1.2007- 22.7.2005- 3,000,000 - - - 3,000,000
21.7.2015 21.7.2007
Byron Shu-Chan Ho 22.7.2005 HK$0.56 22.7.2006- 22.7.2005- - - - - -
f % 150,567 2172015 21.7.2006
22.7.2007- 22.7.2005- 3,000,000 - - - 3,000,000
21.7.2015 21.7.2007
Bengie Man-Hang Kwong 2272005 HKS$0.56 22.7.2006- 22.7.2005- - - - - -
e ik io.567C 2172015 21.7.2006
22.7.2007- 22.7.2005- 2,250,000 - - - 2,250,000
21.7.2015 21.7.2007
Hamed Hassan El-Abd 22.7.2005 HK$0.56 22.7.2006- 22.7.2005- - - - - -
i H0.567T 2172015 21.7.2006
22.1.2007- 22.7.2005- 2,250,000 - - - 2,250,000
21.7.2015 21.7.2007
Hsu Hung-Chieh 22.7.2005 HK$0.56 22.7.2006- 22.7.2005- - - - - -
EVAS w067 2172015 21.7.2006
22.7.2007- 22.7.2005- 750,000 - - - 750,000
21.7.2015 21.7.2007
Gene Howard Weiner 22.7.2005 HK$0.56 22.7.2006- 22.7.2005- - - - - -
i3 INOTH 2172015 21.7.2006
22.7.2007- 22.7.2005- 450,000 - - - 450,000
21.7.2015 21.7.2007
Total for directors
EHUG 11,700,000 - - - 11,700,000
Category 2:
B
Employees 22.7.2005 HK$0.56 22.7.2006- 22.7.2005- - - - - -
& s i0.567C 2172015 21.7.2006
22.7.2007- 22.7.2005- 4,316,000 - (150,000) (150,000) 4,016,000
21.7.2015 21.7.2007
26.9.2005 HK$0.59 26.9.2006- 26.9.2005- 50,000 - - - 50,000
B H0.597C 2592015 2592006
26.9.2007- 26.9.2005- 678,000 - - - 678,000
25.9.2015 25.9.2007
Total for employees
1 £ 4t 5,044,000 - (150,000) (150,000 4,744,000

Total for all categories
Fr A R At 16,744,000

(150,000) (150,000) 16,444,000




INTERESTS OF SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

The Company has been notified that, as at 31 December 2011, persons
(other than Directors of the Company) who had interests or short
positions in the shares or underlying shares of the Company as recorded

in the register required to be kept under Section 336 of the SFO were as

FRBRZ M

EANEIE /) 3 LR S Sy p S [
> AR YRR 5 S ) B o 503360k T LB AR 2
Frozaisk o FAIANL (BRAL A #EFI)
7 ) e A SO B S A7 o A R A R A

follows:
Long positions in shares of the Company AN Z 58
Percentage of
Name of substantial Number of total issued shares
shareholders Capacity shares held e
FER R A 5y Jt 45 Bt B84 MEHS
%
Batsford Limited Founder of discretionary trust 238,413,332 32.23%
and trustee (Note 1)
W15 RE 2 WO N B Z BN (Wt atn)
Greatfamily Inc. Interest of controlled corporation (Note 2) 207,800,000 28.09%
ZYERNR 2 Mg (M aE2)
Greatguy Inc. Trustee (Note 2) 207,800,000 28.09%
Zib N (Mt it2)
Senta Wong (BVI) Limited Interest of controlled corporation (Note 3) 122,012,723 16.50%
ZYERN 2 M (M aE3)
Wong Chung Yin Beneficial owner, interest of child or 68,537,251 9.27%
T LFE spouse and founder of
discretionary trust (Note 4)
Ew A A T2k m i HE s K&
W15 562 WL N (i 7E4)
HSBC International Interest of controlled corporations 47,066,952 6.36%
Trustee Limited I 2 RS
LIM Asia Arbitrage Fund Inc. Beneficial owner 36,988,000 5.00%
Ha A A
Notes: Mt it -
1. Batsford Limited was deemed (by virtue of the SFO) to be interested 1. MR 7B 5 N W) £ 5 19 > Batsford Limited 457

in 238,413,332 shares in the Company. These shares were held in the

following capacity:

(a) 207,800,000 shares were registered in name of Rewarding

Limited, which was wholly owned by Greatfamily Inc. (which was

in turn wholly owned by Greatguy Inc.) for a discretionary trust,

of which Mr. Senta Wong and Batsford Limited were regarded as
the founders (by virtue of the SFO). Please see Note 2 under the
section headed “Interests of Directors”.

By AT A 48 W1238,413,332 8 i 10y 2 i 25 0 %
LR TR DL B A R AT

(a) 207,800,000 % % LA Rewarding Limited
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(b)

30,613,332 shares were held by Levy Investment Limited (which
was in turn wholly owned by Batsford Limited) for a discretionary
trust, of which Mr. Wong Chung Yin was regarded as the founder
(by virtue of the SFO). The references to 30,613,332 shares
deemed to be interested by Batsford Limited (as disclosed herein),
Mr. Wong Chung Yin (as disclosed in Note 4(c) below) relate to

the same block of shares.

2. Please see Note 2 under the section headed “Interests of Directors”.
3. Please see Note 1 under the section headed “Interests of Directors”.
4. Mr. Wong Chung Yin was deemed (by virtue of the SFO) to be interested

in 68,537,251 shares in the Company. These shares were held in the

following capacity:

()

(b)

(©

(@

3,500,000 shares were held by Mr. Wong Chung Yin personally.

840,000 shares were held under the name of Mr. Wong Chung Yin
and his wife, Ms. Woo Sin Ming.

30,613,332 shares were held by Levy Investment Limited (which
was in turn wholly owned by Batsford Limited) for a discretionary
trust, of which Mr. Wong Chung Yin was regarded as the founder
(by virtue of the SFO). Please see Note 1(b) above.

33,583,919 shares were held by Pacific Way Limited. The entire
issued share capital of which was 50% owned by Mr. Wong Chung
Yin and 50% owned by his wife, Ms. Woo Sin Ming.

Save as disclosed, the Directors are not aware of any other persons who,

as at 31 December 2011, had interests or short positions in the shares or

underlying shares of the Company as recorded in the register required to
be kept under Section 336 of the SFO.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company is committed to maintaining a high standard of corporate

governance practices. Information on the corporate governance practices

of the Company is set out in the “Corporate Governance Report” on

pages 32 to 38.
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

No contract of significance to which the Company or any of its
subsidiaries was a party and in which a Director of the Company had a
material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of

the year or at any time during the year.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

No Director being proposed for re-election at the forthcoming annual
general meeting has a service contract which is not determinable by the
Group within one year without payment of compensation (other than

statutory compensation).

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS
No contract concerning the management and administration of the
whole or any substantial part of the business of the Company had been

entered into or existed during the year.

ARRANGEMENTS TO PURCHASE SHARES OR
DEBENTURES

At no time during the year was the Company, its subsidiaries or its
associated corporations a party to any arrangement to enable the
Directors or chief executives of the Company or their respective
associates to acquire benefits by acquisition of shares or underlying

shares in, debentures of, the Company or its associated corporations.

PUBLIC FLOAT

On the basis of information that is publicly available to the Company
within the knowledge of the Directors as at the date of this Annual
Report, the Company has complied with the public float requirements of
the Listing Rules for the financial year ended 31 December 2011.

AUDITOR
PricewaterhouseCoopers will hold office until the conclusion of the

forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company.
The financial statements for the year have been audited by
PricewaterhouseCoopers who retire and, being eligible, offer themselves

for reappointment at the forthcoming annual general meeting.

On behalf of the Board

Senta Wong

Chairman

Hong Kong, 29 March 2012
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

The Company recognizes that good corporate governance is vital
to the success of the Group and sustains development of the Group.
The Company aims at complying with, where appropriate, all code
provisions set out in Appendix 14 Code on Corporate Governance
Practices (the “CG Code”) of the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“Listing
Rules™).

The Company’s corporate governance practices are based on the
principles and the code provisions (“Code Provisions™) as set out in the
CG Code of the Listing Rules. The Company has, throughout the year
ended 31 December 2011 complied with most of the Code Provisions
and certain deviations from the Code Provisions in respect of code

provisions A.2.1, A.4.1 and A.4.2, details of which are explained below.

DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTION

The Company had adopted a code of conduct regarding securities
transactions by Directors on no less exacting than the terms and required
standard contained in the Model Code for Securities Transactions by
Directors of Listed Issuers as set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing
Rules (the “Model Code”). Having made specific enquiry of all
the Directors, the Company had obtained confirmation from all the
Directors that they have complied with the required standard set out in
the Model Code and the code of conduct for securities transactions by
Directors adopted by the Company during the year ended 31 December
2011.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board comprises five Executive Directors, one Non-Executive
Director and four Independent Non-Executive Directors. One of
the Independent Non-Executive Directors possess the appropriate
professional qualifications or accounting or related financial
management expertise as required under the Listing Rules. The
directors, as at the date of this report, are Mr. Senta Wong, Mr. Edward
Ying-Chun Tsui, Mr. Byron Shu-Chan Ho, Mr. Bengie Man-Hang
Kwong, Mr. Hamed Hassan El-Abd, Mr. Hsu Hung-Chieh, Mr. Peter
Chung-Yin Lee, Mr. John Ho, Mr. Philip Wan-Chung Tse and Mr. Gene

Howard Weiner.

The biographical details of the Directors (including relationship among
the members of the Board) are set out on pages 12 to 15 of this Annual
Report.

Each of the Independent Non-Executive Directors has made an annual
confirmation of independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing
Rules. The Company is of the view that all Independent Non-Executive
Directors meet the independence guidelines set out in Rule 3.13 of the
Listing Rules.
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The Board met four times in 2011 to review the financial and operating
performance of the Group and to consider and approve the annual
budget for the Group. Individual attendance of each Board member at

these meetings is as follows:

Attendance
Executive Directors
Mr. Senta Wong (Chairman and Chief Executive Officer) 4/4
Mr. Edward Ying-Chun Tsui 4/4
Mr. Byron Shu-Chan Ho 4/4
Mr. Bengie Man-Hang Kwong 4/4
Mr. Hamed Hassan El-Abd 3/4
Non-Executive Director
Mr. Hsu Hung-Chieh 3/4
Independent Non-Executive Directors
Mr. Peter Chung-Yin Lee 1/4
Mr. John Ho 4/4
Mr. Philip Wan-Chung Tse 4/4
Mr. Gene Howard Weiner 4/4

Other Board Meetings with the attendance of senior management were
held regularly during the year to discuss the day-to-day management
and administration as well as the recent business development of the

Group.

All minutes of the Board Meetings are prepared and kept by the
Company Secretary and open for inspection by Directors upon

reasonable notice.

CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
Code Provision A.2.1 stipulates that the roles of chairman and chief
executive officer should be separate and should not be performed by the

same individual.

The Company does not have a separate Chairman and Chief Executive
Officer and Mr. Senta Wong currently holds both positions. The
Board believes that vesting the roles of both Chairman and Chief
Executive Officer in the same person provides the Group with strong
and consistent leadership and allows for more effective planning and
execution of long term business strategies. The Board also believes that
the Company already has a strong corporate governance structure in
place to ensure effective supervision of management. Such a structure
provides many of the benefits of having a separate Chairman and Chief

Executive Officer. The structure includes:
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- Having the Audit Committee composed exclusively of

Independent Non-Executive Directors;

- Having the Remuneration Committee composed exclusively of

Independent Non-Executive Directors;

- Ensuring that Independent Non-Executive Directors have free and
direct access to both the Company’s external and internal auditors

and independent professional advice where considered necessary.

The Board believes that these measures will ensure that our Independent
Non-executive Directors continue to effectively supervise the Group’s
Management and to provide vigorous control of key issues relating
to strategy, risk and integrity. The Board continually reviews the
effectiveness of the Group’s corporate governance structure to assess
whether any changes, including the separation of the positions of

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer, are necessary.

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
Code Provision A.4.1 stipulates that non-executive directors should be

appointed for a specific term, subject to re-election.

None of the existing non-executive directors of the Company is
appointed for a specific term. This constitutes a deviation from code
provision A.4.1 of the CG Code. In accordance with the provisions of
the Bye-laws of the Company, any Director appointed by the Board
during the year shall retire and submit themselves for re-election at the
first annual general meeting immediately following his/her appointment.
Further, at each annual general meeting, one-third of the Directors for
the time being, or if their number is not three or a multiple of three,
then the number nearest to but not exceeding one-third, shall retire from
office. The directors to retire by rotation shall be those who have been
longest in office since their last re-election or appointment. As such, the
Company considers that sufficient measures have been taken to ensure
that the Company’s corporate governance practices are similar to those
in the CG Code.

APPOINTMENT AND RE-ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

Code Provision A.4.2 stipulates that all directors appointed to fill a
casual vacancy should be subject to election by shareholders at the next
following annual general meeting after their appointment, and every
director, including those appointed for a specific term, should be subject

to retirement by rotation at least once every three years.
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According to the Bye-laws of the Company, all Directors (except
Executive Chairman or Deputy Chairman or Managing or Joint
Managing Director) of the Company are subject to retirement by
rotations and reelections at the annual general meeting of the Company
at least once every three years. This constitutes a deviation from the CG
Code. As continuation is a key factor to the successful implementation
of any longterm business plans, the Board believes that, together with
the reasons for deviation from Code Provision A.2.1, that the present
arrangement is most beneficial to the Company and the shareholders as

a whole.

REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS
The Remuneration Committee was established in April 2005. The
Committee now comprises three Independent Non-executive Directors,

who are:

Mr. John Ho (Chairman of the Remuneration Committee)
Mr. Peter Chung-Yin Lee
Mr. Philip Wan-Chung Tse

The Committee was set up to consider and approve the remuneration
packages of the executive directors and senior management of the
Group, including the terms of salary and bonus schemes and share

option scheme.

The Committee met once in 2011. Individual attendance of each

Committee member at these meetings is as follows:

Attendance
Independent Non-Executive Directors
Mr. John Ho (Chairman of the Remuneration Committee) 1/1
Mr. Peter Chung-Yin Lee 01
Mr. Philip Wan-Chung Tse 1/1

In Attendance:
Executive Director
Mr. Byron Shu-Chan Ho 1/1
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NOMINATION COMMITTEE

The Company established the Nomination Committee on 12 March
2012. The primary duties of the Nomination Committee are to review
the structure, size and composition (including the skills, knowledge and
experience) of the Board at least annually and make recommendations
on any proposed changes to the Board to complement the Company’s

corporate strategy.

A written terms of reference for the Nomination Committee, which
clearly defined the role, authority and function of the Nomination

Committee, has been adopted by the Group.

The Nomination Committee comprises three members, a majority of
whom are independent non-executive directors and is chaired by the

chairman of the Board. The members are:

Executive Director

Mr. Senta Wong (Chairman of the Nomination Committee)

Independent Non-Executive Directors
Mr. John Ho
Mr. Philip Wan-Chung Tse

As the Nomination Committee was just formed in March 2012, no

meetings have yet been held.

Before setting up of the Nomination Committee, the Board was
collectively responsible for nominating new Directors and reviewed the

structure, size and composition of the Board from time to time.

AUDITORS’ REMUNERATION

For the year ended 31 December 2011, approximately HK$1,600,000
was incurred as remuneration to the Company’s auditor for the
provision of audit services. Other audit firms provided recurring audit
services to subsidiaries at a fee of approximately HK$1,438,000. During
the year, the remuneration paid to the Company’s auditor and other
audit firms for the provision of non-audit related services to the Group
are approximately HK$193,000 and HK$691,000, respectively.
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AUDIT COMMITTEE
The Audit Committee was established in 1999. The Committee now

comprises three Independent Non-executive Directors, who are:

Mr. John Ho (Chairman of the Audit Committee)
Mr. Peter Chung-Yin Lee
Mr. Philip Wan-Chung Tse

A written terms of reference for the Audit Committee, which clearly
defined the role, authority and function of the Audit Committee, has

been adopted by the Group.

The Audit Committee met two times in 2011. Individual attendance of

each Committee member at these meetings is as follows:

Attendance
Independent Non-Executive Directors
Mr. John Ho (Chairman of the Audit Committee) 2/2
Mr. Peter Chung-Yin Lee 12
Mr. Philip Wan-Chung Tse 2/2
In Attendance:
Finance Director 2/2
External Auditors 2/2

The Audit Committee has reviewed the audited financial statements with
management and the Company’s External Auditors, and recommended

its adoption by the Board.

DIRECTOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENT

The Board acknowledges that it is their responsibility for (i) overseeing
the preparation of the financial statements of the Group with a view to
ensuring such financial statements give a true and fair view of the state
of affairs of the Group and (ii) selecting suitable accounting policies and
applying the selected accounting policies consistently with the support

of reasonable and prudent judgement and estimates.

A statement by the auditor about their reporting responsibilities is set

out on pages 39 to 40 of this Annual Report.
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INTERNAL CONTROLS

The Board is responsible for establishing, maintaining and operating
an effective system of internal controls. Group Internal Audit was
established for many years to provide independent assurance to the
Board and executive management on the adequacy and effectiveness
of internal controls for the Group. The head of Group Internal Audit
reports directly to the Group Chairman and the Group Chief Financial
Officer.

Group Internal Audit adopts a risk-and-control-based audit approach.
The annual work plan of Group Internal Audit covers major activities
and processes of the Group’s business and service units. The audit plan
is reviewed and agreed by the Board. In addition to the agreed schedule
of work, Group Internal Audit conducts other review and investigative
work as may be required. All audit reports are communicated to the
Board and key members of executive and senior management. Audit
issues are tracked and followed up for proper implementation, with
progress reported to the Board, executive and senior management

periodically.

During the year, Group Internal Audit conducted reviews of the
effectiveness of the Group’s system of internal controls over financial,
operational, compliance controls and risk management functions and
reported their findings to the Board. After a review of the accounting
period ended 31 December 2011, the Board did not become aware
of any areas of concern that would have an adverse impact on the
Company’s financial position or results of operations and considered the

internal control systems to be effective and adequate.

COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS
The Company has established its own website (www.wkk.com.hk) as a

means to communicate with the shareholders.

The Company communicates with the shareholders mainly in the
following ways: (i) the holding of annual general meetings which
provide an opportunity for the shareholders to communicate directly
to the Board; (ii) the publication of announcements, annual reports,
interim reports and/or circulars as required under the Listing Rules and
press releases of the Company providing updated information of the
Group; and (iii) the availability of latest information of the Group in our

website.

The chairman of the annual general meeting and the chairman/member
of each of the Audit Committee and the Remuneration Committee were
available at the annual general meeting held on 8 June 2011 to answer

questions from the shareholders.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

_=
pwc

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
WONG’S KONG KING INTERNATIONAL
(HOLDINGS) LIMITED

(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Wong’s
Kong King International (Holdings) Limited (the “Company”) and its
subsidiaries (together, the “Group”) set out on pages 41 to 136, which
comprise the consolidated and company statements of financial position
as at 31 December 2011, and the consolidated income statement, the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated
statement of changes in equity and the consolidated statement of cash
flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting

policies and other explanatory information.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance,
and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to
enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free

from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit and to report our opinion solely
to you, as a body, in accordance with section 90 of the Companies
Act 1981 of Bermuda, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the

contents of this report.
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We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free

from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the
entity’s preparation of consolidated financial statements that give a true
and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors, as well
as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial

statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and

appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at
31 December 2011 and of the Group’s profit and cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance with the

disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 29 March 2012
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT
For the year ended 31 December 2011

RGN E
WE = F—— I 2 H R

2011 2010
E R
Note HK$’000 HK$’000
i W T BT T
Revenue U #i 5 5,237,518 5,192,120
Other income HABULA 7 2,362 4,614
Raw materials and consumables used 4} M B 8 F 14 #& 54 (2,795,081) (2,429,414)
Purchases of finished goods & B 5 %, i (1,412,138) (1,807,082)
Changes in inventories of finished goods and
work in progress & i i X 7E # 7 B 2 8 ) (3,098) 90,717
Other manufacturing overheads Hft i 44 B ¢ (87,631) (73,494)
Employee benefit expenses 1fE £ #& 7 B 32 9 (571,322) (526,859)
Depreciation and amortisation 3785 % # &% (60,326) (59,080)
Other expenses FHoAh BH % (221,938) (197,879)
Operating profit £% 2 it F] 8 88,346 193,643
Finance income &l &t A 75,940 21,803
Finance costs il & Al A< (47,731 (22,400)
Finance income/(costs), net fil &Yt A~ (JiA) » F(H 11 28,209 (597)
Share of results of an associate T fifi — [ 2 28 7] 2 2E 4 19 (978) 723
Write back/(addition) of allowance for doubtful debts on amount
due from a jointly controlled entity
JARE e — [ T ) 2 o B 8 T 2 R IR A R 1T (B8 793 (291)
(185) 432
Profit before income tax B Jt 4 B¢ 1ij ¥ Al 116,370 193,478
Income tax expense JIT 1581 3¢ 1 12 (31,824) (31,783)
Profit for the year 4% 4F- & Vi | 84,546 161,695
Attributable to: )& :
Equity holders of the Company 2573 & B HEFEA A 13 75,456 135,102
Non-controlling interests FF 14 il £ 4 4 9,090 26,593
84,546 161,695
Earnings per share for profit attributable to the equity holders
of the Company during the year
A A JBE AR i) Jie M AN A ¥ A 2 4 i 4 )
(expressed in HK cents per share) ( L i #5 Il £ 51))
— basic FEA 14a 10.20 18.27
— diluted 14b 10.12 18.16
Dividends i 5 15 14,794 22,188

The notes on pages 49 to 136 are an integral part of these financial
statements.
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
At 31 December 2011

BHEERER
R L L A

2011 2010
= i
Note HK$’000 HK$°000
{iF:d #HT T BT
ASSETS ¥ i
Non-current assets Ji I By & &
Land use rights - b fiff ) f# 16 14,748 15,109
Property, plant and equipment ¥ 2 ~ U5 K s 17 604,315 596,317
Prepayment for acquisition of plant and equipment
W B S B B 2 LA 3O 13,276 -
Intangible assets & 2 18 11,634 15,363
Interests in an associate — ] i & 2\ ) Z ME 45 19 2,599 3,949
Interests in jointly controlled entities 34 [F] 2 il B & 2~ # 4 20 1,490 697
Amount due from an investee company fEIWL—[HZ G AR ZHKIH 22 - -
Deferred tax assets € 2 fi JE & /2= 23 8,906 8,741
Available-for-sale financial assets J it 1 8 4 il ¥ 7 24 29,639 29,330
Long term deposits 1= #4% 4 1,970 1,892
Retirement benefit assets 2 A& F1| & /& 34 615 -
Club membership and debentures & £& K& f& 7 15,162 12,250
704,354 683,648
Current assets I 3 & &
Inventories 17 & 25 748,464 683,713
Trade and other receivables & 5 5 A i i B 2k 26 1,251,091 1,126,492
Deposits and prepayments % 4z 5 T8 -] 3K JH 66,659 65,851
Tax recoverable I i [2] ¢ JH 1,135 1,423
Derivative financial instruments 1174 4 @il T. B 27 4 2,114
Bank balances and cash #1474 ik M2 B 28 1,111,369 1,083,337
3,178,722 2,962,930
Total assets & ji 48 {f 3,883,076 3,646,578
LIABILITIES £ &
Non-current liabilities J i B £ i
Obligations under finance leases — due after one year
Al AR BRI — R — AR AR E 33 3,468 178
Deferred tax liabilities % 4 B JH £ fi 23 - 12
Retirement benefit obligations %2 /A1 FI| 7K #5 34 381 1,044
3,849 1,234

The notes on pages 49 to 136 are an integral part of these financial

statements.
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED) &H#&EE&ER (&)

At 31 December 2011 HWoE——F+_H=+—H
2011 2010
e S ZFE—EA
Note HK$’000 HK$’000
R 5 W T T T

Current liabilities ¥ B) £1 i
Trade, bills and other payables

B MEAT B~ MEASY S 4% T L Ath BB A5 B 3 35 981,716 916,525
Current income tax liabilities Rl 1] T 155 £ {& 6,107 22,071
Bank borrowings — due within one year $£17 & £ — A — 4= N 2| #H 32 1,426,236 1,287,257
Bank overdrafts, secured $R17%5 7 > E 44 32 11,763 11,951
Obligations under finance leases
— due within one year Fill EAH B A4S — i — 4F 7 2 33 1,201 171
Derivative financial instruments 7774 4 il T 5. 27 10,945 11,565
2,437,968 2,249,540
Total liabilities £1 1& 48 % 2,441,817 2,250,774
EQUITY /% ##

Capital and reserves attributable to
the Company’s equity holders

AR 2y ) JEHE AN A BB A B ok

Share capital &4 29 73,967 73,952

Reserves fifi ffi 1,288,097 1,229,906
1,362,064 1,303,858

Non-controlling interests JE P T MR 25 79,195 91,946

Total equity Ji HE 48 % 1,441,259 1,395,804

Total equity and liabilities /5 f & £ & 44 % 3,883,076 3,646,578

Net current assets Ji B & 2 T 740,754 713,390

Total assets less current liabilities % & 48 (i ¥k I B £1 & 1,445,108 1,397,038

Senta Wong E B

Director #HH

Byron Shu-Chan Ho i sk 45

Director #HH

The notes on pages 49 to 136 are an integral part of these financial 5549 % 55 136 B & Kt 5 # it 26 A B i 2 2
statements. — e



BALANCE SHEET
At 31 December 2011

EEE/X

B FE -t A= —H

2011 2010
e —R -
Note HK$’000 HK$°000
B 5T T T o
ASSETS % &
Non-current asset JE I B & &
Investment in subsidiaries Fff &2 7] 4% & 21 413,088 407,464
Current assets i B & &
Prepayments TE{] #(JH 227 227
Tax recoverable R Wi [9] i T 72 -
Bank balances and cash $R17 4% ik X 81 4 28 347 2717
646 504
Total assets & &< 244 413,734 407,968
EQUITY /i #E
Capital and reserves attributable to
the Company’s equity holders
A2 6] B RERE N HEAR JBE AR B fils
Share capital &4 29 73,967 73,952
Reserves fi# i 31(b) 337,383 328,858
411,350 402,810
LIABILITIES £i &
Current liabilities ¥ B £1 {&
Amounts due to subsidiaries A} [} J& 2\ &) Z T8 21 691 3,424
Accruals and other payables & 5|22 ] 5 A B A+ iz 3K 35 1,693 1,687
Current income tax liabilities Bl 1} T 75 B4 & {& - 47
2,384 5,158
Total equity and liabilities /i #E % £ i 44 % 413,734 407,968
Net current liabilities ¥ 5 £ {5 1% % (1,738) (4,654)
Total assets less current liabilities & A 48 {f I i Bh £ 1% 411,350 402,810

Senta Wong
Director

Byron Shu-Chan Ho
Director

The notes on pages 49 to 136 are an integral part of these financial

statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
For the year ended 31 December 2011

B EERER

BE_X——H+H=1t—HI1L4E

2011 2010
S SE
HK$°000 HK$’000
#HT T BT T
Profit for the year 28 4% B i 84,546 161,695
Other comprehensive income: il 7 F7 W £ :
Currency translation differences & 5 [ 58, 25 %H 4,998 19,439
Release of exchange reserve upon dissolution of a subsidiary
FFE 55— D AP oG 2 ) R PP 5 471 ot (1,750) (1,505)
Total comprehensive income for the year 7S 4F J £ 45 UK 45 44 47 87,794 179,629
Attributable to: )% :
Equity holders of the Company 4% 2> 7] BEHERF A A 80,312 146,874
Non-controlling interests FF 4 il 14 4 7,482 32,755
87,794 179,629

The notes on pages 49 to 136 are an integral part of these financial

statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

For the year ended 31 December 2011

BOEREER

BE_X——H+H=1t—HI1L4E

Non-
controlling
Attributable to equity holders interests
of the Company Fe vtk
AR w IR HERS A NN M
Other Retained
reserves earnings
Share  (Note 31(a)) (Note)
capital SR REEA Total
A (ME31G) (Hf3E) A
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T wWTor EWTx BT BWTx
Balance at 1 January 2010 / —~%—%4—H —H Z &fik 73,930 122,040 968,288 68,238 1,232,496
Comprehensive income %7 77 I
Profit for the year 74 & 5 1 - - 135,102 26,593 161,695
Other comprehensive income Ftflt 4% 7 L 25
Currency translation differences B RN ER - 13,271 - 6,162 19,439
Release of exchange reserve upon dissolution of a subsidiary
P — T ) I R A1 ok - (1,505) - - (1,505)
Total other comprehensive income il 45 £ W £ 48 4 - 11,772 - 6,162 17,934
Total comprehensive income %% £ 1§ £ 41 4 - 11,772 135,102 32,755 179,629
Transactions with owners B BE#: 54 % Z 2 5
Issue of ordinary shares upon exercise of share options
AT (8 B R R B 17 0 2 90 9 - 121
Dividends paid to non-controlling interests 3 i - 7 £ il ¥ it 3 2 it B - - - (9,047) (9,047)
2010 interim dividend — % — & 4F sf L - - (7,395) - (7,395)
Balance at 31 December 2010 and 1 January 2011
BEZ-BETZAZTHRSR A - HZER 73,952 133902 1,096,004 91946 1,395,804
Comprehensive income %7 £ 1 £
Profit for the year 7% 4 i 15 1 - - 75,456 9,090 84,546
Other comprehensive income {55 £ 1t 4
Currency translation differences & 1 I 5 25 4 - 6,606 - (1,608) 4,998
Release of exchange reserve upon dissolution of a subsidiary
FR 5 T 2 ) T A o /R - (1,750) - - (1,750)
Total other comprehensive income £ it 4 7 Wi #5 41 48 - 4,856 - (1,608) 3,48
Total comprehensive income % 5 X %t 44 - 4,856 75,456 7482 87,794
Transactions with owners BB &5 8 % 2 % 5
Issue of ordinary shares upon exercise of share options
A 0 P 3 1 0 2 A 15 55 14 - 84
Dividends paid to non-controlling interests 3 fi - JF £ il 4 1 5 2 Ji B - - - (20,233) (20,233)
2010 final dividend — % —FHEARBIRE - - (14,793) - (14,793)
2011 interim dividend — % —— 4 H i & - - (7,397) - (7,397)
Balance at 31 December 2011 # % ——F+ A=+ —H 2 4ifk 73,967 138813 1,149,084 79,195 1441259
Note: BT

As at 31 December 2011, included in retained earnings are statutory reserves
of HK$54,369,000 (2010: HK$41,974,000). These statutory reserves are non-
distributable and the transfers of these funds are determined by the Board of
Directors of the relevant subsidiaries in accordance with the laws and regulations

in the PRC and Taiwan.

The notes on pages 49 to 136 are an integral part of these financial

statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS &H#RER/RER

For the year ended 31 December 2011

BE_X——H+H=1t—HI1L4E

2011 2010
Sk U
Note HK$’000 HK$’000
i EWT T T T
Cash flows from operating activities B2 £ B2 HE R R
Cash generated from/(used in) operations
ROEER IR (B ) Bl 36(a) 52,043 (17,307)
Income tax paid EL 4 T 15BL (39,714) (10,575)
Tax on dividend declared by subsidiaries
WY g 2 ) E IR 2 R 2 BLIE (7,962) (3,294)
Net cash generated from/(used in) operating activities
KBRS () Blas 8 4,367 (31,176)
Cash flows from investing activities % & 1 81 Z Bl & i &
Interest received T W F1| 8. 28,712 7,940
Dividends income from available-for-sale financial assets
A e A 2 BRI 303 3,109
Proceeds from dissolution of a subsidiary
PR HiC— [ B g 2 W) 22 BT A O - 1,505
Purchase of property, plant and equipment [ & 4 2£ ~ W5 M 5%t (68,865) (70,646)
Prepayment for acquisition of plant and equipment
S LR S e A 2 TS A (13,276) -
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment
W2 S K st i AS K0R 36(b) 1,806 2,424
Advance from an associate — i i & 23 7] 2 #43K 240 -
Repayment from/(advance to) an associate
— [ A T 2 TR R (B 7 ©)
Additions of intangible assets 7% B HEJE & = (1,387) (3,413)
Decrease/(increase) in short-term time deposits
0 WA Y (B 168,964 (798,267)
(Increase)/decrease in long term deposits 1= 4% 4 (3 0) Ve %, (78) 81
Disposal of available-for-sale financial assets
B AT e 207 3,888
Purchase of club membership and debentures W B e g K R - (320)
Net cash generated from/(used in) investing activities
PG IE B TR (T ) BLaiF 4 116,633 (853,708)
Cash flows from financing activities il & 1% B Z Bl & i &
Dividends paid £ 115 (22,190) (7,395)
Interest paid £ 1 F & (26,815) (11,493)
Dividends paid to non-controlling interests
SCAF T I FE M IR 22 IR (20,233) (9,047)
Proceeds from new bank borrowings #7 3% $R17 {5 &8 T 15 2K JH 4,564,689 3,119,241
Proceeds from issue of ordinary share upon exercise of share options
A7 (o7 i M R 3 17 5 78 B T 75 3K H 84 121
Repayment of bank borrowings & % $R 17 {H £ (4,425,710) (2,234,071)
Increase/(decrease) in obligations under finance leases
e BRI, (Bb) 4,320 (122)
Net cash generated from financing activities il & i B Jr 15 B 42 77 48 74,145 857,234



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED) &R ERER (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2011 BE_X——H+H=1t—HI1L4E
2011 2010
= A
HK$°000 HK$°000
#W T BT T

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Be MBS EEHM () H5 195,145 (27,650)

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year
AR 2 Bl e Bl 25 (HIH H 228,568 245,750

Effect of foreign exchange rate changes [fE % 5 ) . 5 %% 2,039 10,468

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year
AERZ Bl R &% ETEH 425,752 228,568

Analysis of cash and cash equivalents ¥4 & 8l 4 % (5 JH H /547

Bank balances and cash #1745 &% X 31 4 437,515 240,519
Bank overdrafts, secured #8175 32 > A5 K4 (11,763) (11,951)
425,752 228,568

The notes on pages 49 to 136 are an integral part of these financial 5549 E{ Z 5136 B 2 Bff i M BLUE 55 A BS i 3k 2

statements. — &5 e



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 December 2011

GENERAL INFORMATION

Wong’s Kong King International (Holdings) Limited (the
“Company”) and its subsidiaries (together, the “Group”) are
principally engaged in the trading and distribution of chemicals,
materials and equipment used in the manufacture of printed
circuit boards and electronic products and the manufacture of

electrical and electronic products for OEM customers.

The Company is incorporated in Bermuda as an exempted
company with limited liability and its shares are listed on The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. The address of its
registered office is Clarendon House, 2 Church Street, Hamilton
HM11 Bermuda and its principal place of business is 23/F, One
Kowloon, No.1 Wang Yuen Street, Kowloon Bay, Kowloon, Hong
Kong.

These consolidated financial statements are presented in Hong
Kong dollar, unless otherwise stated. These consolidated financial
statements have been approved for issue by the Board of
Directors on 29 March 2012.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of
these consolidated financial statements are set out below. These
policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented,

unless otherwise stated.

2.1 Basis of preparation
The consolidated financial statements of the Company have
been prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (“HKFRS”). The consolidated
financial statements have been prepared under the historical
cost convention, as modified by the revaluation of
available-for-sale financial assets and financial assets and
financial liabilities (including derivative instruments) at fair

value through profit or loss.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with
HKFRS requires the use of certain critical accounting
estimates. It also requires management to exercise
its judgement in the process of applying the Group’s
accounting policies. The areas involving a higher degree
of judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptions
and estimates are significant to the consolidated financial
statements, are disclosed in Note 4 to the financial

statements.

B Ot B RR M
WE = F—— I T = = H R

— &R

Wong’s Kong King International (Holdings)
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i Lo TR e
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

(@

Amendments and interpretations to existing
standards effective in 2011 but not relevant to the

Group

. HKAS 24 (Revised), ‘Related Party

Disclosure’

. HK(IFRIC)-Int 14, ‘Prepayments of

A Minimum Funding Requirements’

. HKAS 32 (Amendment), ‘Classification of
Right Issue’

. HKFRS 1 (Amendment), ‘Limited Exemption
from Comparative IFRS/HKFRS 7

Disclosures for First-time Adopters’

o HK(IFRIC)-Int 19, ‘Extinguishing Financial

Liabilities with Equity Instruments’

. Annual Improvements Project, ‘Third Annual
Improvements Projects (2010) Published in
May 2010.

FEREFHBORME (A7)

21 HREIETRE (A4
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2

POLICIES (CONTINUED)

2.1

Basis of preparation (Continued)

(®)

2.1

The following new standards have been issued but

are not effective for the financial year beginning 1

January 2011 and have not been early adopted. The

Group is assessing the impact of these standards.

The Group will apply these standards from their

effective dates.

HKAS 12 (Amendment)
A gEEIE 1258 (B

HKFRS 7 (Amendment)
U B A E RS TE (BP0

HKFRS 9
eV B i 4 B %

HKFRS 10
B s R HE R EE 1097

HKFRS 11
s B TR S 1 1

HKFRS 12
s B A R 129

HKFRS 13
B s IR e R E 1397

HKAS 19 (2011)

Al O EE R 1998
(~F——1F)

HKAS 27 (2011)

i & R 52758
(Z%——4)

HKAS 28 (2011)
B its Gt it I 552858
(=%t

FEREFHBORME (A7)

W (AT

)

Deferred Tax: Recovery of underlying Assets

AEE B IE - i e A B

Disclosures — Transfers of Financial Assets

- EEEMEE

Financial Instruments

EMTH

Consolidated Financial Statements

& BB R

Joint Arrangements
BELH

Disclosures of Interest in Other Entities
HA R

Fair Value Measurement

AR
Employee Benefit

i £ 48 71

Separate Financial Statements

T or BB R

Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures

BEAmRLEEAARE

LUF 2 ERAM I —F ——4F
—H — H B2 P B AR
X HE AR PR Z WAl
HELY o 552 [ B IE 7V 1% 5 e
R 2 R EE - AL B H 1
RBCH BRI 2 Y -

Effective for annual periods
beginning on or after
LU B R B i
AR BB A

1 January 2012
“E—-"HF—H—H

1 July 2011
e

1 January 2015
“ER-HHE—-A—H

1 January 2013
“EF-=FE-AH

1 January 2013
i

1 January 2013
R -ZHE—-A—H

1 January 2013
R -ZHE—-A—H

1 January 2013

“E-=F—-A—H

1 January 2013
“F-ZF— A

1 January 2013
“E-ZHE-A—H
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)

2.2

Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial

statements of the Company and all of its subsidiaries made

up to 31 December.

(@)

Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are entities (including special purpose
entities) over which the Group has the power to
govern the financial and operating policies generally
accompanying a shareholding of more than one
half of the voting rights. The existence and effect of
potential voting rights that are currently exercisable
or convertible are considered when assessing
whether the Group controls another entity. The
Group also assesses existence of control where it
does not have more than 50% of the voting power
but is able to govern the financial and operating
policies by virtue of de-facto control. De-facto
control may arise from circumstances such as
enhanced minority rights or contractual terms

between shareholders, etc.

Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date on
which control is transferred to the Group. They are

de-consolidated from the date that control ceases.

The purchase method of accounting is used to
account for the acquisition of subsidiaries by the
Group. The cost of an acquisition is measured at
the fair value of the assets given, equity instruments
issued and liabilities incurred or assumed at the
date of exchange, plus costs directly attributable
to the acquisition. Identifiable assets acquired and
liabilities and contingent liabilities assumed in a
business combination are measured initially at their
fair values at the acquisition date, irrespective of the
extent of any non-controlling interests. The excess
of the cost of acquisition over the fair value of the
Group’s share of the identifiable net assets acquired
is recorded as goodwill. If the cost of acquisition
is less than the fair value of the net assets of the
subsidiary acquired, the difference is recognised

directly in the consolidated income statement.

2

FEREFHBORME (A7)

2.2

f R H
R BB HOR AR A A R R TR
MEAREE T _—A=1T—HIEx
WA kR -

@

B g 2 Al

Bt Ji 2 ] 48 A 4R 1) A HE B 4
Hp B EOR 2 B (L
R R EMEHE) > —
A S A0 o A T 2
HE o TEREE AL M A e 55
—E RS &% 8 H AR AT
TE AL AT B AT S 2 VB AR
SRE R H AL
— [ B R i 50% 2 1 5
TR > (L DR B 2 T R T ]
A UK e ORI > HR g
FPA 2 75 AEFERE T RE o BE R4
il PR T 0 5 D O RO
o SR ] A e S I DL
EEA

W T > ) A 2 i RE RS R
B B WA AN - 8
2% FTE 2 ) HE A IR H R A
IR NS

BTN L 5 AR AR SR F i
S O B 2 W) 2 AR i o WA
AR 2 7 BT A6 7
B PrAT 2 AR TH Ry
A BURTE 2 A2 AFE
w3 s R A
A o FEARSE A PF P BT 2 W]
il 9 7 DL e B R 2 AR
Lo s AR B> 9028 AABERE ik
0 H O 2 AR AN
AT AT I 2 P R i 2 SRR - ik
Fl A T A A AR [ B A T i
S Tl R A T2
B RO B TR o i S AR
AR T S B i 2 ) 9
HZ 2 FE > B ZE 8 HaRR
A R A AT o



2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2.2 Consolidation (Continued)
(a)  Subsidiaries (Continued)

(®)

Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealised
gains on transactions between group companies are

eliminated. Unrealised losses are also eliminated.

Accounting policies of subsidiaries have been
changed where necessary to ensure consistency with

the policies adopted by the Group.

In the Company’s statement of financial position
the investments in subsidiaries are stated at cost
less provision for impairment losses. The results of
subsidiaries are accounted for by the Company on

the basis of dividends received and receivable.

Associates

Associates are all entities over which the Group
has significant influence but not control, generally
accompanying a shareholding of between 20% and
50% of the voting rights. Investments in associates
are accounted for using the equity method of
accounting. Under the equity method, the investment
is initially recognised at cost, and the carrying
amount is increased or decreased to recognise the
investor’s share of the profit or loss of the investee
after the date of acquisition. The Group’s investment
in associates includes goodwill identified on

acquisition.

If the ownership interests in an associate is
reduced but significant influence is retained, only
a proportionate share of the amounts previously
recognised in other comprehensive income is

reclassified to profit or loss where appropriate.

2
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2.2 Consolidation (Continued)
(b)  Associates (Continued)

©

The Group’s share of post-acquisition profit or loss
is recognised in the consolidated income statement,
and its share of post-acquisition movements in
other comprehensive income is recognised in
other comprehensive income with a corresponding
adjustment to the carrying amount of the investment.
When the Group’s share of losses in an associate
equals or exceeds its interests in the associate,
including any other unsecured receivables, the
Group does not recognise further losses, unless it has
incurred legal or constructive obligations or made

payments on behalf of the associate.

Profits and losses resulting from upstream and
downstream transactions between the Group and its
associate are recognised in the Group’s consolidated
financial statements only to the extent of unrelated
investor’s interests in the associates. Unrealised
losses are eliminated unless the transaction provides
evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred.
Accounting policies of associates have been changed
where necessary to ensure consistency with the

policies adopted by the Group.

Dilution gains and losses arising in investments in
associates are recognised in the consolidated income

statement.

Jointly controlled entities

A jointly controlled entity is a contractual
arrangement whereby the Group and other parties
undertake an economic activity which is subject to
joint control and none of the participating parties has

unilateral control over the economic activity.

The equity method of accounting has been adopted
and accordingly, the consolidated income statement
includes the Group’s share of the results of jointly
controlled entities for the year, and the consolidated
balance sheet includes the group’s share of the net

assets of the jointly controlled entities.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2.3  Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent
with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating
decision-maker. The chief operating decision-maker,
who is responsible for allocating resources and assessing
performance of the operating segments, has been identified

as the board of directors that makes strategic decisions.

2.4 Foreign currency translation

(a)  Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements of each of
the Group's entities are measured using the currency
of the primary economic environment in which the
entity operates (the “functional currency”). The
consolidated financial statements are presented in
Hong Kong dollar (HK$), which is the Company’s

functional and the Group’s presentation currency.

(b)  Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated
into the functional currency using the exchange
rates prevailing at the dates of the transactions.
Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from
the settlement of such transactions and from the
translation at year-end exchange rates of monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign

currencies are recognised in the consolidated income

statement.

Changes in the fair value of monetary securities
denominated in foreign currency classified as
available-for-sale are analysed between translation
differences resulting from changes in the amortised
cost of the security and other changes in the carrying
amount of the security. Translation differences
related to changes in the amortised cost are

recognised in profit or loss, and other changes in the

carrying amount are recognised in equity.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)
24 Foreign currency translation (Continued)

(b)

©

Transactions and balances (Continued)

Translation difference on non-monetary financial
assets and liabilities such as equities held at fair
value through profit or loss are recognised in
profit or loss as part of the fair value gain or loss.
Translation differences on non-monetary financial
assets such as equities classified as available-for-sale

are included in the exchange reserve in equity.

Group companies

The results and financial position of all the Group
entities that have a functional currency different
from the presentation currency are translated into the

presentation currency as follows:

(i)  assets and liabilities for each balance sheet
presented are translated at the closing rate at

the date of that balance sheet;

(i) income and expenses for each income
statement are translated at average exchange

rates; and

(iii) all resulting exchange differences are

recognised as a separate component of equity.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the
acquisition of a foreign entity are treated as assets
and liabilities of the foreign entity and translated at
the closing rate. Exchange differences arising are

recognised in equity.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)

24

2.5

Foreign currency translation (Continued)

(d)  Disposal of foreign operation and partial disposal
On the disposal of a foreign operation (that is, a
disposal of the Group’s entire interest in a foreign
operation, or a disposal involving loss of control
over a subsidiary that includes a foreign operation, a
disposal involving loss of joint control over a jointly
controlled entity that includes a foreign operation,
or a disposal involving loss of significant influence
over an associate that includes a foreign operation),
all of the exchange differences accumulated in equity
in respect of that operation attributable to the equity
holders of the Company are reclassified to profit or

loss.

In the case of a partial disposal that does not result
in the Group losing control over a subsidiary that
includes a foreign operation, the proportionate
share of accumulated exchange differences are re-
attributed to non-controlling interests and are not
recognised in profit or loss. For all other partial
disposals (that is, reductions in the Group’s
ownership interests in associates or jointly
controlled entities that do not result in the Group
losing significant influence or joint control) the
proportionate share of the accumulated exchange

difference is reclassified to profit or loss.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost
less depreciation and impairment losses. Historical cost
includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the

acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying
amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate,
only when it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Group and the cost
of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount
of the replaced part is derecognised. All other repair and
maintenance costs are charged in the income statement

during the financial period in which they are incurred.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)

2.5

2.6

2.7

Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment is calculated
using the straight-line method to allocate cost to their
residual values over their estimated useful lives at the

following annual rates, as follows:

2.5% — 5%

Over the terms

Buildings
Medium-term leasehold

factory premises of the lease

Machinery and equipment 15% — 20%
Leasehold improvements,

furniture and fixtures 15% — 20%
Motor vehicles 15% — 25%
Moulds 50%

No depreciation is provided on freehold land.

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed,
and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each reporting
period. An asset’s carrying amount is written down
immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset’s
carrying amount is greater than its estimated recoverable

amount.

Gains and losses on disposal are determined by comparing
proceeds with carrying amount and are recognised in the

consolidated income statement.

Land use rights

The up-front prepayments made for land use rights are
accounted for as operating leases. They are expensed in the
income statement on a straight-line basis over the period of
the lease, or when there is impairment, the impairment is

expensed in the consolidated income statement.

Intangible asset

(a)  Technical know-how
Technical know-how is shown at historical cost.
Technical know-how has a finite useful life and
is carried at cost less accumulated amortisation.
Amortisation is calculated using the straight-line
method to allocate the cost of technical know-how

over its estimated useful life of 7 years.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)

2.7

Intangible asset (Continued)

(®)

Internally generated product development cost

Cost incurred on development projects (relating to
the design and testing of new or improved products)
are recognised as intangible assets when the

following criteria are fulfilled:

(i) it is technically feasible to complete the
development projects so that it will be

available for use or sale;

(ii) management intends to complete the

development projects and use or sell it;

(iii) there is an ability to use or sell the intangible

asset;

(iv) it can be demonstrated how the intangible
asset will generate probable future economic
benefits;

(v) adequate technical, financial or other

resources to complete the development and to

use or sell the intangible asset are available;

and

(vi) the expenditure attributable to the
development projects during its development

can be reliably measured.

Other development expenditures that do not meet
these criteria are recognised as an expense as
incurred. Development costs previously recognised
as an expense are not recognised as an asset in a
subsequent period. Capitalised development costs
are recorded as intangible assets and amortised from
the point at which the asset is ready for use on a

straight-line basis over its estimated useful life.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)

2.8

2.9

Impairment of investments in subsidiaries, associates,
jointly controlled entities and non-financial assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life are not subject
to amortisation and are tested annually for impairment.
Assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount
may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised
for the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount
exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount
is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs to sell and
value in use. For the purposes of assessing impairment,
assets are grouped at the lowest level for which there are
separately identifiable cash flows (cash-generating units).
Non-financial assets other than goodwill that suffered
an impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the

impairment at each reporting date.

Impairment testing of the investments in subsidiaries,
associates or jointly controlled entities is required upon
receiving dividends from these investments if the dividend
exceeds the total comprehensive income of the subsidiary,
associate or jointly controlled entity in the period the
dividend is declared or if the carrying amount of the
investment in the separate financial statements exceeds the
carrying amount in the consolidated financial statements of

the investee’s net assets including goodwill.

Financial assets

2.9.1 Classification
The Group classifies its financial assets in the
following categories: loans and receivables and
available-for-sale. The classification depends on the
purpose for which the financial assets were acquired.
Management determines the classification of its

financial assets at initial recognition.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2.9 Financial assets (Continued)

2.9.1 Classitication (Continued)

(a) Loans and receivables
Loans and receivables are non-derivative
financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments that are not quoted in an active
market. They are included in current assets,
except for maturities greater than 12 months
after the end of reporting period. These are
classified as non-current assets. The Group’s
loans and receivables comprise ‘long term
deposits’, ‘amount due from an investee
company’, ‘trade and other receivables’ and

‘bank balances and cash’ in the balance sheet.

(b)  Available-for-sale financial assets
Available-for-sale financial assets are non-
derivatives that are either designated in this
category or not classified in any of the other
categories. They are included in non-current
assets unless management intends to dispose
of the investment within 12 months of the end

of reporting period.

2.9.2 Recognition and measurement

Regular way purchases and sales of financial assets
are recognised on trade-date — the date on which
the Group commits to purchase or sell the asset.
Investments are initially recognised at fair value
plus transaction costs for all financial assets not
carried at fair value through profit or loss. Financial
assets are derecognised when the rights to receive
cash flows from the investments have expired or
have been transferred and the Group has transferred
substantially all risks and rewards of ownership.
Available-for-sale financial assets are subsequently
carried at fair value. Loans and receivables are
subsequently carried at amortised cost using the

effective interest method.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2.9 Financial assets (Continued)

2.9.2 Recognition and measurement (Continued)

Changes in the fair value of monetary securities
denominated in a foreign currency and classified as
available-for-sale are analysed between translation
differences resulting from changes in amortised
cost of the security and other changes in the
carrying amount of the security. The translation
differences related to changes in the amortised cost
are recognised in profit or loss, and other changes in
carrying amount are recognised in equity. Changes
in the fair value of monetary securities classified
as available-for-sale and non-monetary securities
classified as available-for-sale are recognised in

equity.

When securities classified as available-for-sale
are sold or impaired, the accumulated fair value
adjustments recognised in equity are included in
the income statement. Interest on available-for-
sale securities calculated using the effective interest
method is recognised in the income statement.
Dividends on available-for-sale equity instruments
are recognised in the income statement when the

Group’s right to receive payments is established.

2.10 Impairment of assets

(@

Assets carried at amortised cost

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting
period whether there is objective evidence that
a financial asset or group of financial assets is
impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial
assets is impaired and impairment losses are incurred
only if there is objective evidence of impairment as
a result of one or more events that occurred after
the initial recognition of the asset (a ‘loss event’)
and that loss event (or events) has an impact on the
estimated future cash flows of the financial asset
or group of financial assets that can be reliably

estimated.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2.10 Impairment of assets (Continued)

(@

Assets carried at amortised cost (Continued)
The criteria that the group uses to determine that

there is objective evidence of an impairment loss

include:

. Significant financial difficulty of the issuer or
obligor;

o A breach of contract, such as a default or

delinquency in interest or principal payments;

. The Group, for economic or legal reasons
relating to the borrower’s financial difficulty,
granting to the borrower a concession that the

lender would not otherwise consider;

. It becomes probable that the borrower
will enter bankruptcy or other financial

reorganisation;

. The disappearance of an active market for that
financial asset because of financial difficulties;

or

. Observable data indicating that there is a
measurable decrease in the estimated future
cash flows from a portfolio of financial assets
since the initial recognition of those assets,
although the decrease cannot yet be identified
with the individual financial assets in the

portfolio, including:

(i)  adverse changes in the payment status

of borrowers in the portfolio;

(ii)) national or local economic conditions
that correlate with defaults on the assets

in the portfolio.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2.10 Impairment of assets (Continued)

(@

Assets carried at amortised cost (Continued)

The amount of the loss is measured as the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the present
value of estimated future cash flows (excluding
future credit losses that have not been incurred)
discounted at the financial asset’s original effective
interest rate. The carrying amount of the asset is
reduced and the amount of the loss is recognised in
the consolidated income statement. If a loan has a
variable interest rate, the discount rate for measuring
any impairment loss is the current effective interest
rate determined under the contract. As a practical
expedient, the Group may measure impairment
on the basis of an instrument’s fair value using an

observable market price.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the
impairment loss decreases and the decrease can be
related objectively to an event occurring after the
impairment was recognised (such as an improvement
in the debtor’s credit rating), the reversal of the
previously recognised impairment loss is recognised

in the consolidated income statement.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2.10 Impairment of assets (Continued)

(®)

Assets classitied as available for sale

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting
period whether there is objective evidence that
a financial asset or a group of financial assets is
impaired. For debt securities, the Group uses the
criteria refer to (a) above. In the case of equity
investments classified as available for sale, a
significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of
the security below its cost is also evidence that the
assets are impaired. If any such evidence exists for
available-for-sale financial assets, the cumulative
loss — measured as the difference between the
acquisition cost and the current fair value, less any
impairment loss on that financial asset previously
recognised in profit or loss — is removed from equity
and recognised in the separate consolidated income
statement. Impairment losses recognised in the
separate consolidated income statement on equity
instruments are not reversed through the separate
consolidated income statement. If, in a subsequent
period, the fair value of a debt instrument classified
as available for sale increases and the increase can
be objectively related to an event occurring after the
impairment loss was recognised in profit or loss,
the impairment loss is reversed through the separate

consolidated income statement.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)

2.11

2.12

2.13

2.14

Derivative financial instruments

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value on the date
a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently
measured at their fair value. The method of recognising the
resulting gain or loss depends on whether the derivative
is designed as a hedging instrument, and if so, the nature
of item being hedged. Derivative instruments held by
the Group do not qualify for hedge accounting and are
accounted for at fair value through profit or loss. Changes
in fair value of these derivative instruments that do not
qualify for hedge accounting are recognised immediately in

the consolidated income statement.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost is determined using the weighted average
method. The cost of finished goods and work-in-progress
comprises materials, direct labour, other direct costs and
related production overheads (based on normal operating
capacity). It excludes borrowing costs. Net realisable value
is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of

business, less applicable variable selling expenses.

Trade and other receivables

Trade receivables are amounts due from customers for
merchandise sold or services performed in the ordinary
course of business. If collection of trade and other
receivables is expected in one year or less (or in the
normal operating cycle of the business if longer), they are
classified as current assets. If not, they are presented as

non-current assets.

Trade and other receivables are recognised initially at fair
value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using

the effective interest method, less provision for impairment.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, deposits
held at call with banks, other short-term highly liquid
investments with original maturities of three months or
less, and bank overdrafts. Bank overdrafts are shown in

current liabilities on the balance sheet.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)

2.15

2.16

2.17

Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity.

Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of new
shares or options are shown in equity as a deduction, net of

tax, from the proceeds.

Trade payables

Trade payables are obligations to pay for goods or services
that have been acquired in the ordinary course of business
from suppliers. Accounts payable are classified as current
liabilities if payment is due within one year or less (or in
the normal operating cycle of the business if longer). If not,

they are presented as non-current liabilities.

Trade payables are recognised initially at fair value and
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective

interest method.

Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net of
transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently
stated at amortised cost; any difference between the
proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption
value is recognised in the consolidated income statement
over the period of the borrowings using the effective

interest method.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the
Group has an unconditional right to defer settlement of the
liability for at least 12 months after the end of the reporting

period.
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2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2.18 Current and deferred income tax

The tax expense for the period comprises current and
deferred tax. Tax is recognised in the consolidated income
statement, except to the extent that it relates to items
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly
in equity. In this case the tax is also recognised in other

comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis
of the tax laws enacted or substantially enacted at the end
of reporting period in the countries where the Company
and its subsidiaries operate and generate taxable income.
Management periodically evaluates positions taken in
tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable
tax regulation is subject to interpretation. It establishes
provisions where appropriate on the basis of amounts

expected to be paid to the tax authorities.

Deferred income tax is recognised, using the liability
method, on temporary differences arising between the tax
bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts
in the consolidated financial statements. However, the
deferred income tax is not accounted for if it arises from
initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction
other than a business combination that at the time of the
transaction affects neither accounting nor taxable profit
or loss. Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates
(and laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted
by the end of reporting period and are expected to apply
when the related deferred income tax asset is realised or the

deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised only to the
extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be
available against which the temporary differences can be

utilised.
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2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)

2.18

2.19

Current and deferred income tax (Continued)

Deferred income tax is provided on temporary differences
arising on investments in subsidiaries, except where
the timing of the reversal of the temporary difference
is controlled by the Group and it is probable that the
temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable

future.

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset when
there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax
assets against current tax liabilities and when the deferred
income taxes assets and liabilities relate to income taxes
levied by the same taxation authority on either the taxable
entity or different taxable entities where there is an

intention to settle the balances on a net basis.

Employee benefits

(a)  Pension obligations
Group companies operate various pension schemes.
The schemes are generally funded through payments
to insurance companies or trustee-administered
funds, determined by periodic actuarial calculations.
The Group has both defined contribution and defined

benefit plans.

Defined contribution plans

A defined contribution plan is a pension plan
under which the Group pays fixed contributions
into a separate entity. The Group has no legal or
constructive obligations to pay further contributions
if the fund does not hold sufficient assets to pay all
employees the benefits relating to employee service

in the current and prior periods.

The Group pays contributions to publicly or
privately administered pension insurance plans on
a mandatory, contractual or voluntary basis. The
Group has no further payment obligations once the
contributions have been paid. The contributions are
recognised as employee benefit expenses when they
are due. Prepaid contributions are recognised as an
asset to the extent that a cash refund or a reduction in

the future payments is available.
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2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2.19 Employee benefits (Continued)
(a)  Pension obligations (Continued)

Defined benefit plans

A defined benefit plan is a pension plan that is
not a defined contribution plan. Typically defined
benefit plans define an amount of pension benefit
that an employee will receive on retirement, usually

dependent on one or more factors such as age, years

of service and compensation.

The liability recognised in the balance sheet in
respect of defined benefit pension plans is the
present value of the defined benefit obligation at the
end of the reporting period less the fair value of plan
assets, together with adjustments for unrecognised
past-service costs. The defined benefit obligation is
calculated annually by independent actuaries using
the projected unit credit method. The present value
of the defined benefit obligation is determined by
discounting the estimated future cash outflows
using interest rates of high-quality corporate bonds
that are denominated in the currency in which the
benefits will be paid, and that have terms to maturity

approximating to the terms of the related pension

obligation.

Actuarial gains and losses arising from experience
adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are

charged or credited to equity in other comprehensive

income in the period in which they arise.

Past-service costs are recognised immediately in
income, unless the changes to the pension plan are
conditional on the employees remaining in service
for a specified period of time (the vesting period). In

this case, the past-service costs are amortised on a

straight-line basis over the vesting period.
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2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2.19 Employee benefits (Continued)

(®)

Share-based compensation

The Group operates an equity-settled, share-based
compensation plan, under which the entity receives
services from employees as consideration for equity
instruments (options) of the Group. The fair value
of the employee services received in exchange for
the grant of the options is recognised as an expense.
The total amount to be expensed is determined by

reference to the fair value of the options granted:

. including any market performance conditions;

. excluding the impact of any service and non-

market performance vesting conditions; and

. including the impact of any non-vesting

conditions.

Non-market vesting conditions are included in
assumptions about the number of options that are
expected to vest. The total expense is recognised
over the vesting period, which is the period over
which all of the specified vesting conditions are to
be satisfied. At the end of each reporting period, the
Group revises its estimates of the number of options
that are expected to vest. It recognises the impact
of the revision of original estimates, if any, in the
income statement, with a corresponding adjustment

to equity.

The cash subscribed for the shares issued when the
options are exercised is credited to share capital
(nominal value) and share premium, net of any

directly attributable transaction costs.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2.20 Provisions

Provisions are recognised when: the Group has a present
legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events;
it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required
to settle the obligation; and the amount has been reliably
estimated. Provisions are not recognised for future

operating losses.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the
likelihood that an outflow will be required in settlement
is determined by considering the class of obligations as a
whole. A provision is recognised even if the likelihood of
an outflow with respect to any one item included in the

same class of obligations may be small.

Provisions are measured at the present value of the
expenditures expected to be required to settle the obligation
using a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments
of the time value of money and the risks specific to the
obligation. The increase in the provision due to passage of

time is recognised as interest expense.

The Group records warranty provision at the time of
sale for the estimated costs that will be incurred under
its basic limited warranty. The specific warranty terms
and conditions vary depending upon the product and
the country in which it was sold, but generally includes
technical support, repair parts and labour associated with
warranty repair and service actions. The period ranges from
one to three years. The Group reevaluates its estimates at
the end of each reporting period to assess the adequacy of
its recorded warranty liabilities and adjusts the amounts as

necessary.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2 FBEGFIEORME (&)
POLICIES (CONTINUED)

2.21 Revenue recognition 221 Wi

Revenue comprises the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable for the sale of goods and services
in the ordinary course of the Group’s activities. Revenue
is shown, net of value-added tax, returns, rebates and

discounts and after eliminating sales within the Group.

The Group recognises revenue when the amount of
revenue can be reliably measured, it is probable that future
economic benefits will flow to the entity and specific
criteria have been met for each of the Group’s activities
as described below. The Group bases its estimates on
historical results, taking into consideration the type of
customer, the type of transaction and the specifics of each

arrangement.

(a)  Sales of goods
Sales of goods are recognised when a Group entity
has delivered products to the customer, the customer
has accepted the products and collectability of the

related receivables is reasonably assured.

(b)  Commission income
Commission income is recognised on an accruals
basis in accordance with the substance of relevant

agreements.

(c)  Service fee income
Service fee income is recognised when the respective

services are rendered.

(d)  Ticketing and touring income
Income from tour and travel services and other travel
related services are recognised when the services
are rendered. Revenue from sale of air tickets are

recognised when the tickets are delivered.
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2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2.21 Revenue recognition (Continued)

(e) Interest income
Interest income is recognised on a time-proportion
basis using the effective interest method.

()  Dividend income
Dividend income is recognised when the right to
receive payment is established.

2.22 Leases

(a)  Operating lease
Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and
rewards of ownership are retained by the lessor are
classified as operating leases. Payments made under
operating leases (net of any incentives received from
the lessor) are charged to the consolidated income
statement on a straight-line basis over the period of
the lease.

(b)  Finance lease

Leases of assets where the Group has substantially
all the risks and rewards of ownership are classified
as finance leases. Finance leases are capitalised at
the lease’s commencement at the lower of the fair
value of the leased asset and the present value of the
minimum lease payments. Each lease payment is
allocated between the liability and finance charges so
as to achieve a constant rate on the finance balance
outstanding. The corresponding rental obligations,
net of finance charges, are included in other short-
term and other long-term payables. The interest
element of the finance cost is charged to the income
statement over the lease period so as to produce a
constant periodic rate of interest on the remaining
balance of the liability for each period. The property,
plant and equipment acquired under finance leases is
depreciated over the shorter of the useful life of the

asset and the lease term.
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2  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)

2.23

2.24

Financial guarantees

Financial guarantee contracts under which the Group
accepts significant risk from a third party by agreeing to
compensate that party on the occurrence of a specified
uncertain future event are accounted for in a manner similar
to insurance contracts. Provisions are recognised when
it is probable that the Group has obligations under such
guarantees and an outflow of economic resources will be

required to settle the obligations.

Dividend distribution

Dividend distribution to the Company’s shareholders is
recognised as a liability in the Group’s financial statements
in the period in which the dividends are approved by the

Company’s shareholders.

3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

31

Financial risk factors

The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of financial
risks: market risk (including foreign exchange risk, fair
value interest rate risk, cash flow interest rate risk),
credit risk and liquidity risk. The Group’s overall risk
management programme focuses on the unpredictability of
financial markets and seeks to minimise potential adverse
effects on the Group’s financial performance. The Group
uses derivative financial instruments to hedge its risk
exposures on changes in foreign currency exchange rates

and interest rates where necessary.
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3

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

31

Financial risk factors (Continued)

(@

Market risk

Foreign exchange risk

As most of the Group’s sales in the trading segment
are conducted in the same currencies as the
corresponding purchase transactions, and foreign
exchange contracts are used to hedge exposures
where necessary, the monetary assets and liabilities
of the Group were substantially hedged against
each other and therefore, no significant foreign
exchange risk exposure is noted. Sales in the
manufacturing segment are mainly denominated
in United States dollar and Hong Kong dollar and
therefore, no significant foreign exchange risk
exposure is noted on these sales transactions. As the
Group’s manufacturing base is located in the PRC,
certain purchases and expenses are denominated
in Renminbi. The Group has entered into foreign

exchange contracts to hedge part of the exposure.

At 31 December 2011, if Renminbi had
strengthened/weakened by 5% (2010: 5%) against
Hong Kong dollar, with all the other variables
held constant, profit for the year would have been
HK$9,740,000 (2010: HK$769,000) higher/lower
mainly as a result of the net foreign exchange gain/
(loss) on Renminbi denominated bank balances,
trade receivables and trade payables excluding the

impact of the foreign exchange contracts.
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3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)

(@

Market risk (Continued)

Interest rate risk

Except for the cash and time deposits held at bank,
the Group has no significant interest-bearing assets.
The Group’s income and operating cash flows are
substantially independent of changes in market

interest rates.

The Group’s interest rate risk arises from
borrowings. The Group is exposed to cash flow
interest rate risk in relation to variable-rate bank
borrowings (Note 32). The Group’s cash flow
interest rate risk is mainly concentrated on the
fluctuation of Hong Kong Interbank Offered Rate
arising from the Group’s HKD borrowings. At
31 December 2011, the Group hedged part of the
cashflow interest-rate risk through interest rate
swap, which fix the interest rate of certain bank

borrowings.

At 31 December 2011, if interest rates on
borrowings had been 25 basis points (2010: 25
basis points) higher/lower with all other variables
held constant, profit for the year would have been
HK$2,168,000 (2010: HK$1,498,000) lower/higher,
mainly as a result of higher/lower interest expense on
floating rate borrowing excluding the impact of the

foreign exchange contracts.
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

31

Financial risk factors (Continued)

(b)

Credit risk
The credit risk of the Group mainly arises from trade
and other receivables and deposits with banks and

financial institutions.

In order to minimise the credit risk, management
has implemented internal control procedures for
determination of credit limits, credit approvals and
other monitoring procedures to ensure that follow-up
action is taken to recover overdue debts. The Group
generally requires customers to pay a certain amount
of deposits when orders are made. In addition, the
Group reviews the recoverable amount of each
individual trade receivables at the end of each
reporting period to ensure that adequate allowance
on impairment losses are made for irrecoverable

amounts.

As at 31 December 2011, 31% (2010: 25%) of the
Group’s total trade receivables comprises receivables

from top five customers.

The Group manages its credit risk by dealing with
credit worthy customers. Credit risk is managed by a
credit evaluation process which includes assessment
and evaluation of existing and potential customers.
In addition, for certain export trades, the Group
obtains provision of insurance protection against
non-payment risks arising from commercial and
political event through purchasing insurance from

Hong Kong Export Credit Insurance Corporation.

For trading business, to lower the Group’s exposure
to credit risk, the Group may request 90% deposits
and delivery payment from certain of their customers

upon delivery of equipments.
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

31

Financial risk factors (Continued)

(b)

©

Credit risk (Continued)

The Group believes that adequate provision for
doubtful debts has been made in the consolidated
financial statements. To the extent that information is
available, management has properly reflected revised
estimates of expected future cashflows in their

impairment assessment.

The Group has placed its cash in reputable banks.
Management does not expect any losses arising from

non-performance by these banks.

Liquidity risk

To manage the liquidity risk, the Group monitors
and maintains a level of cash and cash equivalents
deemed adequate by the management to finance
the Group’s operations and mitigate the effects
of fluctuations in cash flows. The management
monitors the utilisation of bank borrowings and

ensures compliance with loan covenants.

Currently, the Group finances its working capital
requirements through a combination of funds
generated from operations and bank borrowings.
As at 31 December 2011, the Group has available
unutilised banking facilities of approximately
HK$1,678,325,000 (2010: HK$1,361,893,000).

The following table details the Group’s remaining
contractual maturity for its financial liabilities. For
non-derivative financial liabilities, the table has been
drawn up based on the undiscounted cash flows
of financial liabilities based on the earliest date
on which the Group is required to pay. The table

includes both interest and principal cash flows.
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3  FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED) 3  WBBEEM (44

3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued) 31 MEEREEE (4)
(¢)  Liquidity risk (Continued) (© ImE)EEEGE ()
Group 7 4 [
Within
1 year 1-2 years 2-5 years Total
—4ERN —EWE [EER:2 At
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000
i e i aTt BT i
At 31 December 2011
RWoE -t A=+—H
Trade, bills and other payables
B 5 MEATHRAR - M S0 B H At A R K 981,716 - - 981,716
Bank borrowings (include interests)
AT R (RFEFE) 1,428,411 - - 1,428,411
Bank overdrafts (include interests)
AT L (RLFEFE) 12,507 - - 12,507
Obligations under finance leases (include interests)
Pl AR BRI (RLEEFLR) 1,283 1,283 2,283 4,849
Derivative financial instruments
firi A LA 10,945 - - 10,945
2,434,862 1,283 2,283 2,438,428
At 31 December 2010
RE-F-FE+ZA=1—H
Trade, bills and other payables
B 5 E AT R ~ REA S48 B FL At B 5 Rk 916,525 - - 916,525
Bank borrowings (include interests)
WATEE (RIEFIE) 1,289,903 - - 1,289,903
Bank overdrafts (include interests)
HATE S (FEFIR) 12,758 - - 12,758
Obligations under finance leases (include interests)
PR BRI (LSRR 182 182 - 364
Derivative financial instruments
i TH 11,565 - - 11,565
2,230,933 182 - 2,231,115
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED) 3  BABBBEEH (45
3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued) 31 MBEBEEE ()
(¢)  Liquidity risk (Continued) (© REEEE 5 ()
Company 7% 2 ]
Within
1 year 1-2 years 2-5 years Total
—AER — B AR WA Hat
HKS$’000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$’000
BT BT T BT T BT
At 31 December 2011
WoF——F+ A =1—H
Other payables A AR B K 1,693 - - 1,693
Amount due to subsidiaries {5 bft & 2> 7 3 IE 691 - - 691
2,384 - - 2,384
At 31 December 2010
WoF—FE+ A =1+—H
Other payables i fih & -} Bz 3¢ 1,687 - - 1,687
Amount due to subsidiaries 1+ Fff & 2> 7 K IE 3424 - - 3,424
5,111 - — 5,111
3.2 Capital risk management 32 EAREFEE

The Group’s objectives when managing capital are to
safeguard its ability to continue as a going concern in order
to provide returns for the Company’s shareholders and
benefits for other stakeholders and to maintain an optimal

capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the
Group may adjust the amount of dividends paid to
shareholders, return capital to shareholders, issue new

shares or sell assets to reduce debt.

The Group monitors capital on the basis of the net gearing
ratio. This ratio is calculated as net debt divided by total
equity. Net debt is calculated as total borrowings (including
current and non-current borrowings as shown in the
consolidated balance sheet) less short-term time deposits

and cash and bank balances.
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3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

3.2

33

3 MEEBER (A

Capital risk management (Continued) 32 BEARREEER (4)
The net gearing ratio at year end is as follows: EHRZIFEAABILRMT
2011 2010
g SE
HK$’000 HK$’000
EHTT T
Total borrowings (Note 32 and 33) ftf S 448 ( i 5+32%33) 1,442,668 1,299,557
Less: bank balances and cash (Note 28)
BB SRAT A B R (B RE28) (1,111,369) (1,083,337)
Net debt fE 55 {3 #H 331,299 216,220
Total equity /I HE 4847 1,441,259 1,395,804
Net gearing ratio {F ¥ 4~ £ i lL % 23.0% 15.5%
Fair value estimation 33 APAEEEE

The carrying value less impairment provision of trade
receivables and payables are assumed to approximate
their fair values. The fair value of financial liabilities
for disclosure purposes is estimated by discounting the
future contractual cash flows at the current market interest
rate that is available to the Group for similar financial

instruments.

Effective 1 January 2010, the Group adopted the
amendment to HKFRS 7 for financial instruments that are
measured in the balance sheet at fair value, this requires
disclosure of fair value measurements by level of the

following fair value measurement hierarchy:

. Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for

identical assets or liabilities (level 1).

. Inputs other than quoted prices included within level
1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either
directly (that is, as prices) or indirectly (that is,

derived from prices) (level 2).

. Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on
observable market data (that is, unobservable inputs)
(level 3).

The financial instruments that are measured at fair value as
at 31 December 2011 as detailed in Note 27 are classified

under level 2.
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are based

on historical experience and other factors, including expectations

of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the

circumstances.

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the

future. The resulting accounting estimates will, by definition,

seldom equal the related actual results. The estimates and

assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material

adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within

the next financial year are discussed below.

(a)

(b)

Depreciation

The Group’s net carrying values of property, plant and
equipment as at 31 December 2011 was approximately
HK$604,315,000 (2010: HK$596,317,000). The Group
depreciates the property, plant and equipment on a straight-
line basis over the estimated useful lives of 2 to 40 years
and after taking into account of their estimated residual
value, using the straight-line method, at the rate 2.5% to
50% per annum, commencing from the date the property,
plant and equipment are placed into productive use. The
estimated useful lives that the Group places the property,
plant and equipment into productive use reflects the
directors’ estimate of the periods that the Group intends
to derive future economic benefits from the use of the

Group’s property, plant and equipment.

Estimate impairment loss of trade receivables

The policy for allowance of bad and doubtful debts of
the Group is based on the evaluation of collectability
and ageing analysis of accounts and on management’s
judgement. A considerable amount of judgement is
required in assessing the ultimate realisation of these
receivables, including the current creditworthiness and the
past collection history of each customer. If the financial
conditions of customers of the Group were to deteriorate,
resulting in impairment of their ability to make payments,

additional allowances may be required.
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS (CONTINUED)

(c)

(@)

Allowances for inventories

The management of the Group reviews an ageing analysis
at the end of reporting period, and makes allowances for
obsolete and slow-moving inventory items identified that
are no longer suitable for sales. The management estimates
the net realisable value for such finished goods based
primarily on the latest invoice prices and current market
conditions. The Group carries out an inventory review on a
product-by-product basis at the end of reporting period and

makes allowance for obsolete items.

Impairment of investments in subsidiaries, property,
plant and equipment, intangible assets and available-
for-sale financial assets

Investments in subsidiaries, property, plant and equipment,
intangible assets and available-for-sale financial assets are
reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be

recoverable.

Management judgement is required in the area of asset
impairment particularly in assessing: (i) whether an event
has occurred that may indicate that the related asset values
may not be recoverable; (ii) whether the carrying value of
an asset can be supported by the recoverable amount, being
the higher of fair value less costs to sell and net present
value of future cash flows which are estimated based upon
the continued use of the asset in the business. If there is a
significant adverse change in the projected performance
and resulting future cash flow projections, it may be
necessary to take an impairment charge to the income

statement.
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS (CONTINUED)

(e)

®

(g

Provision for warranty

Warranty provision is based on the estimated cost of
providing warranty services when sale is recognised.
Factors that affect the Group’s warranty liability includes
technical support, repair parts and labour associated with
warranty repair and service actions. The period ranges are
depending upon the product and the country in which it
was sold and the estimation is reviewed on an on-going

basis and adjusts the amounts as necessary.

Income tax

The Group is subject to income taxes in numerous
jurisdictions. Significant judgement is required in
determining the provision for income taxes. There are
many transactions and calculations for which the ultimate
tax determination is uncertain during the ordinary course of
business. Where the final tax outcome is different from the
amounts that were initially recorded, such differences will
impact the income tax and deferred tax provisions in the

period in which such determination is made.

Recognition of deferred tax assets, which principally
relates to tax losses, depends on the management’s
expectation of future taxable profit that will be available
against which the tax losses can be utilised. The outcome

of their actual utilisation may be different.

Fair value of derivative financial instruments

The Group makes reference to the banks’ valuations to
determine the fair value of derivatives which in turn are
determined using various valuation techniques, including
discounted cash flow models and option pricing models.
Judgment is required in the calculation of such valuations.
Changes in the underlying assumptions could materially

impact profit and loss.
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REVENUE

Revenue represents the amounts received and receivable for
goods sold and services provided by the Group to outside
customers, net of return, allowances, discounts and sales related
taxes. Revenue/turnover recognised during the year is analysed as

follows:

W 2

Wi o 48 A LE H ) A LR P B B ) R
4 AR 5 1T Wi B S B Wi B 2 T (1R IR
B PrIn RE EAHBBLIE) o R
ERTTRUIE TP X P i N

2011 2010

TR R R

HK$’000 HKS$’000

W T T T

Sales of goods #& & ) 5,158,046 5,123,849
Commission income 1/ 4 I % 24,236 11,421
Service fee income AR % 2 Ui 75 53,245 55,088
Ticketing and touring income %255 K jif¢ % 4 4 1,599 1,524
Others HAt 392 238
5,237,518 5,192,120

SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Chief Operation Decision-Maker (“CODM”) has been
identified as directors of the Company. CODM reviews the
Group’s internal reporting in order to assess performance and
allocate resources. It has determined the operating segments
based on these reports. The Group is currently organised into two
operating segments — trading and manufacturing. These segments

are the basis on which the Group reports its principal activities

information.

Trading - trading and distribution of
chemicals, materials and equipment
used in the manufacturing of
printed circuit boards and electronic
products

Manufacturing - manufacturing of electrical and

electronic products
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6 SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED) 6 EBER ()

The segment information for the year ended 31 December 2011 wE X ——F T HA=Z+—HILHEE
are as follows: Z oy EREORN T :

Trading Manufacturing Others Eliminations Consolidated

55 W il %] Ha

HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000

#W T T T T T

Revenue %3

External sales 51 & f 4 2,122,308 3,043,618 71,592 - 5237518

Inter-segment sales 7 /X 85 5 48 348,812 2,792 31,499 (383,103) -

Total A% 2,471,120 3,046,410 103,091 (383,103) 537,518

Results 2 45

Segment results 7 %4 87,815 17,070 (16,539) - 88,346

Finance income Fil & i A 1474 74,456 10 - 75,940

Finance costs il ¥ U (6,204) (39,509) (2018) - 1,731)

83,085 52,017 (18,547) - 116,555

Share of results of an associate
Pt — P BB A 7l 2 3644 (978)
Write back of allowance for doubtful debts on amount

due from a jointly controlled entity

JRE S — o ) 4 o) T 8 R 2 R R A 1 793
Profit before income tax b 7 15t il s | 116,370
Income tax expense JIT 5 3 tH (31,824)

Profit for the year 4 5 i Fl 84,546



6

SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED) 6 EVER ()
The segment information for the year ended 31 December 2010 HE X -FFET _HA=Z+—HILHEE
are as follows: ZAorEE RN R
Trading ~ Manufacturing Others Eliminations Consolidated
85 Wik Hits iz e
HKS$°000 HK$000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
T T ki T T T T T T
Revenue Il
External sales 7M b8 5 & 2,449,113 2,689,936 53,071 - 5,192,120
Inter-segment sales 7 /X 85 5 48 348,278 2487 32,494 (383,259) -
Total #4%A 2,797,391 2,692,423 85,565 (383,259) 5,192,120
Results ¥ 4
Segment results 7 %4 152,123 42,011 (491) - 193,643
Finance income fll & it A 1,033 20,764 6 - 21,803
Finance costs il & K4 (3979) (17,790) (631) - (22,400)
149,177 44,985 (1,116) - 193,046
Share of results of an associate
I — T o 2 ) 2 3 723
Allowance for doubtful debts on amount
due from a jointly controlled entity
JRE g — o ) 428 ) T 8 OB 2 R BRI A (91)
Profit before income tax [ 7 15t i i 1 193,478
Income tax expense JIT 5B 3 tH (31,783)
Profit for the year 4 % i Fl 161,695
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SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED) 6

The segment assets and liabilities at 31 December 2011 are as

gr i RL ()
RoR - A=t B2 E

follows: B AT
Trading Manufacturing Other Consolidated
B s HAl Ba
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
E¥ T #EWHT T #HT T w¥TT
Assets & pE
Segment assets 53 i1 & /& 998,528 2,732,766 151,782 3,883,076
Liabilities £1 {&
Segment liabilities 43 7 £ i 493,538 1,862,300 85,979 2,441,817

The segment assets and liabilities at 31 December 2010 are as

R -FRET A= HZHE

follows: EHRAKNT:
Trading Manufacturing Other Consolidated
&5 fak HoAhy ey
HKS$’000 HKS$’000 HKS$’000 HK$’000
BT w¥WTor W%t T
Assets & &
Segment assets 73 4 & i 1,059,199 2,483,756 103,623 3,646,578
Liabilities £1{&
Segment liabilities 43 £ & 539,288 1,653,256 58,230 2,250,774




SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

An analysis of the Group’s capital expenditure, depreciation,

amortisation, net provision for/(write back of) impairment loss by

segment is as follows:

Trading Manufacturing

o3 BB E R} (A )

A [ 45 0y R B o 2 A BH 3 TR - B
B~ WE e B () A ST
T

Other Consolidated

®5 s oAt BE
HK$°000 HKS$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
T W T W T BW T
For the year ended 31 December 2011
wWE_Z—-—F+_H=1T—HILFE
Capital expenditure & 7% B % 21,669 31,996 15,200 68,865
Additions of intangible asset N 1,387 - - 1,387
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment
Y3 - s B st i e 13,062 40,106 5,681 58,849
Amortisation of land use rights - b {# Ff 8 # &1 - 361 - 361
Amortisation of intangible asset T & 7 # 1,116 - - 1,116
Provision for impairment loss on intangible assets
T W 2 (e R A 4,000 - - 4,000
Net write back of impairment loss on club membership and
debentures B K 17 15 75 2 8 (EL s 45 14 [0 75 - - 3.112) (3,112)
For the year ended 31 December 2010
WE=F-FE+ A=+ HILAE
Capital expenditure & 7= B % 30,372 29,724 10,550 70,646
Additions of intangible asset ¥ F e 3,413 - - 3,413
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment
Wy~ R B s A 5 12,238 40,857 4,509 57,604
Amortisation of land use rights - b {ii Ff 7 # &1 - 361 - 361
Amortisation of intangible asset ¥ & 7 # £ 1,116 - - 1,116
Net write back of impairment loss on club membership and
debentures & £ 2 A8 5 2 (6 s 18 438 o) 1 46 - - (115) (115)

The Group is domiciled in Hong Kong. Revenue originated

from Hong Kong, Mainland China and other countries
are HK$3,761,201,000 (2010: HK$3,791,653,000),
HK$1,142,588,000 (2010: HK$837,231,000) and

HK$333,729,000 (2010: HK$563,236,000), respectively.

The total non-current assets other than intangible assets and

deferred tax assets located in Hong Kong and Mainland China
and other countries are HK$66,813,000 (2010: HK$53,233,000),
HK$539,765,000 (2010: HK$533,591,000) and HK$77,236,000

(2010: HK$72,720,000), respectively.

AEHEBHREE-RAFUE- P H
A R A B R 2 i g o Bl A s R
3,761,201,0007C ( % — F4F « #k ¥
3,791,653,0007%) ~ #5 ¥ 1,142,588,00070
(ZF—F4F W %837,231,00000) &
% #333,729,00000 ( — & — A4 ik ¥
563,236,0007C) ©

P A s ~ F B A b B At B 3R 2 JF D )
R AME (ANEFE Y & SR AR
) 4 Bl £ s 166,813,00000 ( —F — &
AF i 1553,233,00000) 5 15539,765,000
76 (& —F A i %533,591,00000)
7 #677,236,00000 ( & — E 4
72,720,0007C) °



OTHER INCOME 7 HAbEA
2011 2010
g SE
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT T
Dividends from available-for-sale financial assets
T R 612 3,109
Gain on dissolution of a subsidiary (Note 38)
it Bl — T Y O W) 2 e (BfERE38) 1,750 1,505
2,362 4,614
OPERATING PROFIT 8 REmA
Operating profit is stated after charging/(crediting) the following: WA T BRI (REA) T A4 TEAR
FI R -
2011 2010
ZF 5 S S8
HK$’000 HK$°000
W T BT T
Auditors’ remuneration 4% B{ i B 4 3,922 3,661
Net (write-back of)/provision for impairment loss on trade and
other receivables
T B FCA R WO K 2 B 1R (31 HEA 1F AE (765) 5,557
Provision for impairment loss on intangible assets
MY B 7 2 W (R e AR 98 £ 4,000 -
Allowance for/(write back of) obsolescence of inventories
BB AR A () 461 (1,350)
Operating leases rental in respect of land and buildings
T BT 2 RS E S 14,587 13,344
Net foreign exchange losses/(gains) [ 5518, (Ui 5 ) 15 3 556 (2,626)
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment
W3~ S st 4R 1,283 510
Net fair value gain on financial derivatives
AT AR T 22 PRk 6 1 A (1,518) (5,725)
Net write back of impairment loss on club membership and debentures
A R AR 2 e 48 49 1) 3 A (3,112) (115)




9

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES (INCLUDING 9 REWAMM X (BFEEFME)
DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS)

2011 2010
ek EEE
HK$’000 HK$’000
W T BT T
Salaries, wages, commission and allowances SR & A SRR 538,585 499,832
Pension costs — contributions to defined contribution plans (Note (a))
IR AR A — 1) B (T B (L)) 8,630 6,779
Pension costs — (amortisation)/contributions to defined benefit plans
(Note 34)
AR R S A — 1) R E AR A I (RS )RR (B RE34) (578) 871
Social security costs 1 & f B i 4 24,685 19,377
571,322 526,859
(a) Where there are employees who leave the defined contribution (a) i I B AE At 3Kk 2 Bl A AR R R
plans prior to vesting fully in the contributions, the contributions T W] A 2 ) AR S i R i
payable by the Group are reduced by the amount of forfeited PR AR B LA Ty B 2 R it
contributions. The amount of forfeited contributions utilised in this A G U 27,0000 ( —F —F AR
manner during the year was HK$27,000 (2010: HK$206,000). ##206,0007T) ©
At the end of reporting period, there are no significant forfeited AR A > LA 4 B R R IR A R
contributions, which arose upon employees leaving the sl i A AT e A AR R R AR A
retirement benefits schemes and which are available to reduce the JEE JRE A A3t R 2 i R AR
contributions payable by the Group in future years.
The total employer’s contribution to the above retirement schemes A 35 bl AR IR F ) B R A 22 B
and other local arrangement charged to the consolidated income AN S ORI R A ER -
statement, net of forfeited contribution amounted to approximately T I 2% ¥ et 3 &4k 108,630,0000T

HK$8,630,000 (2010: HK$6,779,000). (=F—F4  #k¥6,779,0000C ) °



10 DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S

10 3 R A P I

EMOLUMENTS
(a) Directors’ emoluments (@ #HFEWE
The remuneration of the directors of the Company for the wEE _—F——F+_H=1+—H
year ended 31 December 2011 is set out below: 147 B AR N W) 9 5 2 W 8 G
T
Salaries, Employer’s
wages, Performance contribution
commission related to pension
and allowances incentive scheme
Name of director Fee  #HM- L& payments B{K&EHEZ Total
RIS we  Me Rk #BlER [CERET At
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
T T T i i
Executive directors 117 5
Senta Wong T 5.l 151 7,756 1,517 314 9,738
Edward Ying Chun Tsui 75 % 151 3,890 1,152 195 5,388
Byron Shu Chan Ho fi 44 151 3,556 1,124 178 5,009
Bengie Man Hang Kwong B} 15 100 3,590 947 180 4,817
Hamed Hassan EL-ABD 100 2877 228 119 3,324
Non-executive director JF §117 %
Andrew Sheu, Hsu Hung Chieh &7 i 190 936 791 3 1,949
Independent non-executive directors
BuamES
Peter Chung Yin Lee 2= 100 50 - - 150
John Ho {11475 100 50 - - 150
Philip Wan Chung Tse # % " 100 50 - - 150
Gene Howard Weiner 100 - - - 100
1,243 22,755 5,759 1,018 30,775




10 DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S

EMOLUMENTS (CONTINUED)

(a)

(b)

10

R R AR PE M ()

Directors’ emoluments (Continued) (a) HEHFEME (H)
The remuneration of the directors of the Company for the wEE —EF—FFE+_H=1+—H
year ended 31 December 2010 is set out below: 147 AR 2N W) AR 5 2 W 8 Gn
T
Salaries, Employer’s
wages, Performance contribution
commission related to pension
and allowances incentive scheme
Name of director Fee M- L% payments RYREFEZ Total
ERUS e el KB RS et
HKS$’000 HKS$’000 HKS$°000 HKS$°000 HK$°000
T T BT BT BT
Executive directors 117 % 3
Senta Wong T £ fid 137 7457 2344 299 10,237
Edward Ying Chun Tsui % E% 137 3,704 1,847 185 5873
Byron Shu Chan Ho fi 44 137 3,386 1,820 169 5512
Bengie Man Hang Kwong B} 15 100 3419 835 171 4,525
Hamed Hassan EL-ABD 100 2,744 651 113 3,608
Non-executive director JF §117 %
Andrew Sheu, Hsu Hung Chieh 777 f# 162 914 2437 29 3,542
Independent non-executive directors
BukaGES
Peter Chung Yin Lee 2= 100 50 - - 150
John Ho fiT 47 100 50 - - 150
Philip Wan Chung Tse # % " 100 50 - - 150
Gene Howard Weiner 100 - - - 100
1,173 21,774 9,934 966 33,847
None of the directors waived any emoluments during the R F —— R ZF K4
years ended 31 December 2011 and 2010. TZA =t —H IR M EE S
AT AT <
Five highest paid individuals b) HEEEHMAL

The five highest paid individuals in the Group were

executive directors of the Company for the years ended

31 December 2011 and 2010 whose emoluments were

included in note 10(a).

KREEERE " F——FR - -F
FEFHZ B EEZ AR
EHT N B AR A F AT E S
W5 22 5P SO B 3E10(a) ©



11 FINANCE INCOME/(COSTS), NET 11 EEBRAORA) B
(a) (@
2011 2010
—E R
HK$’000 HK$’000
#WTou BT T
Interest income on: A B U A
— bank deposits $R 1717 7K 28,669 7,919
— others H:Ath 43 21
Net foreign exchange gain on bank deposits
SRATAF K2 HE S U 4 157 AH 47,228 13,863
... 59 21803
Interest expense on: Al 5 3 i :
— bank borrowings and overdrafts wholly repayable within five years
JEUIR TLAF N 2 B R 2 AR AT 1 B MBS (26,809) (11,477)
— finance leases wholly repayable within five years
JEE TLAE N B RO 2 R E AL R (6) (16)
Fair value loss on foreign exchange forward contracts
and interest rate swap
S ME T 30 5 ) B A F 430 2 O (B 1R (20,916) (10,907)
____________________________________________________ @3y (22400
Finance income/(costs) — net A& I A~ (A ) — FE 28,209 (597)

(b)

During the year, the Group has entered into certain
arrangements to mitigate the exposure arising from
the strengthening of RMB. These includes USD/HKD
denominated bank borrowings, RMB denominated bank
deposits, interest rate swap contracts and foreign exchange
forward contracts, which are disclosed in notes 27, 28 and

32 to the financial statements.

(b)

RN AREME R A T 2P LR
PPN o =T | )
5 B R B 527 ~ 28 K32 B iR
ZUAZETL W MR E I SRAT R
DA B WS TH(E I SR AT A7 3K - Bl R
WA H RANERE A A



11 FINANCE INCOME/(COSTS), NET (CONTINUED) 11 BREWA S (RA) B (4

(b)  (Continued) b)) (#)
The financial effect of these arrangements, which are AT MBS BN
included in the above net finance income/(costs) (note B A OB AR ) I (F RE
11(a)), are as follows: 11(a)) 41F =
2011 2010
S —E
HK$’000 HK$°000
W T BT T
Interest income on bank deposits $R 17773 2 Fl S it A 26,820 6,645
Interest expense on bank borrowings 317 18 & 2 #1837 (10,750) (2,850)
Fair value loss on foreign exchange forward contracts
and interest rate swaps
A ME 3 U 5 40 B Rl A ) 2 2% (B s 1R (20,916) (10,907
Net foreign exchange gain on bank deposits
SRAT Fr K 2 T S0 g {3 47,228 13,863
42,382 6,751
The interest rate swap and foreign exchange forward WoE——E A =+—H >
contracts are stated at its fair value as at 31 December 2011 TR R A W i A 5 49 T AL
and the corresponding changes in fair value are recorded B F B - T 2~ /A 5 ) 371 A
in the income statement. The above gain/loss on these Mk Dk ZESH 2, HEE
contracts does not represent their ultimate gain/loss, which Wi JE E%%Wﬁ/ W18 > R %S
will be determined upon the maturity of these contracts in G K — AT R T E
2012. There would be a net gain on these foreign exchange JE o BL R R% S B BRI 2 5 # s
forward contracts on maturity dates based on the contracted AR 2 R BV R S5t 08 - 5% 55 AP TE
forward rates and the spot rates at the inception of these 75 WA Z0 A B B A g R A o

contracts.
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INCOME TAX EXPENSE 12 3B
2011 2010
g SE
HK$’000 HK$’000
EHTT T T
Current income tax B[/ Hi Jir {5 B
— Hong Kong profits tax 7 # FI| {5 Bl 864 3,067
— Other jurisdictions including PRC income tax
Hofte w1 HE [ > G045 o B BT 45 23,098 24,390
23,962 27,457
Under/(over) provision in prior years #& £ 4 BE 5 A 27 (B HE )
— Hong Kong 7 5 @ -
— Other jurisdictions including PRC income tax
A ) 7 R [ - A5 o R BT A 78 107
77 107
Deferred income tax (Note 23) #E 4E it 1584 ( ff5523) 77 925
Withholding tax on dividend declared by subsidiaries
B 2 7 B E R IS 2 REARL IE 7,962 3,294
31,824 31,783

Hong Kong profits tax is calculated at 16.5% (2010: 16.5%)
on the estimated assessable profit for the year. The subsidiaries
established in the PRC are subject to enterprise income tax
rates ranging from 12.5% to 25%. The subsidiaries in Taiwan
are subject to corporate income tax rate of 17% (2010: 17%).
Taxation arising in other jurisdictions is calculated at the rates

prevailing in the relevant jurisdictions.

T vk RGBT DLAS AR B 2 Ah 51 E LB i
PR #216.5% ( % —F4F 1 16.5% ) 7
B o i B ST 2 B A R B R 12.5% &
259 M BEEAN A FE TS - B8 2 A
R ZEFNT% ( =% —FAF 1 17% ) Bl R4
A F T AR o o Ath =] 9 HE I 2 o TE R
T3 AT B v A I ) 2 B R
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13

INCOME TAX EXPENSE (CONTINUED)

The tax on the Group’s profit before income tax differs from the
theoretical amount that would arise using the tax rate applicable

in Hong Kong to profits of the group companies as follows:

12

P b (A)
7B I 5% ST A5 0 ¥ ) 2 o T B4 [
o> i M) % A T B A R 2 B
Bk 2 S2A4F

2011 2010
R4 “EF—FE
HK$’000 HK$’000
#HTou T
Profit before income tax BRPFFEBEMIMA ues0 193478
Tax at domestic tax rate of 16.5% (2010: 16.5%)
HEHBLR16.5% (T — T4 1 16.5%) 715 2 BLIA 19,201 31,924
Effect of different tax rate of operation in other jurisdictions
oAty w] HEHE [ A8 S AR R 2 R 2 3,380 1,981
Tax effect of expenses not deductible for tax purpose
AR B S 2 BB R B 3,941 1,689
Tax effect of income not taxable for tax purpose
R HER B 2 BBS 5 2 (5,364) (4,207)
Utilisation of tax losses previously not recognised
) J1] 5 i A Tl 2 Aol T s 18 (1,715) (4,554)
Tax effect of tax losses not recognised
o Tt R L S s 18 2 B 5 8,025 4,054
Recognition of previously unrecognised tax losses
il 5 51 T A e R 2 B s 1R (287) (248)
Effect of tax exemptions granted to foreign subsidiaries
i SRR 2 ) P MBS T G 2 R 2 (2,979) (2,114)
Under provision in prior years
TR AR LA 2 77 107
Others H:Ath 417) (143)
Withholding tax on dividend declared by subsidiaries
LM F B E RIS 2 BN RLIA 7,962 3,294
Income tax expense JIT 15 8 32 31,824 31,783

PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY HOLDERS

OF THE COMPANY

Profit attributable to equity holders of the Company is dealt

with in the financial statements of the Company to the extent of

HK$30,646,000 (2010: HK$29,752,000).

13

A% 2 ) Jie B A AN A i

AN w) R B A R A 8 R R AR 4
PR 35 A > 4 %A DL 530,646,000 70
(T F—FE  #EH29,752,00070) AR ©



14 EARNINGS PER SHARE

(a)

(b)

14 TERAEM

Basic (a) A
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the B AT R To 4% AN R ERE R
profit attributable to equity holders of the Company by the A s 1 B3 DA AR 79 8 4 7 35
weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue during TIHE - 1 B3
the year.
2011 2010

e CF

Profit attributable to equity holders of the Company
(Hong Kong thousands dollar)

AN Al RERE A A A Wi A1) (W T oT) 75,456 135,102
Weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue (thousands)
C 3547 W 2 B AP 3 8 (T80 739,663 739,463
Basic earnings per share (Hong Kong cents per share)
B AR G R (g B i) 10.20 18.27
Diluted (b) B

Diluted earnings per share is calculated by adjusting

weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding to

5 FEC R 21 ) AR B S 40 T A YA
92 S T R R AT AE S

assume conversion of all dilutive potential ordinary shares. ZINREST- Y BT A
2011 2010
e e
Profit attributable to equity holders of the Company
(Hong Kong thousands dollar)
A F B REREE N REAL i A (s T oT) 75,456 135,102
Weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue (thousands)
B 347 % 2 B R 2 8 (I 739,663 739,463
Adjustments for share options (thousands)
WU SCHE A R (T 1) 5,936 4,373
Weighted average number of ordinary shares for diluted earnings
per share (thousands)
JA LA R S ) e R R 3 B (T ) 745,599 743,836
Diluted earnings per share (Hong Kong cents per share)
B R (5 B ) 10.12 18.16
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16

DIVIDENDS 15 ke
2011 2010
e S
HK$’000 HK$’000
EHTT T T
Interim dividend, paid of HK$0.01 (2010: HK$0.01) per share
IR, > B AR B 0,015 (4 i ¥0.015T) 7,397 7,395
Final dividend, proposed of HK$0.01 (2010: HK$0.02) per share
ARSIk 0.0t (—F—F4 : iH0.027¢) 7,397 14,793
14,794 22,188
LAND USE RIGHTS 16 L fE I HE

The Group’s interests in land use rights represent prepaid
operating lease payments held in the PRC under leases of

between 10 to 50 years.

A B 2 - b (5 PR A 55 6 AE P B 4 A
WI10E504F 2 FA FrfE 2 TEAT SR FL &

KIH o

2011 2010
R TR

HKS$°000 HK$ 000

Tt ik aPTH

At 1 January A —H—H 15,109 15,470
Amortisation & (361) (361)
At 31 December i* T —H =1+—H 14,748 15,109




17 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 17 W3- Wb Rkl
Medium-
Freehold term Leasehold
land and leasehold improvements,
buildings factory furniture
in overseas premises Machinery  and fixtures
#isKA  inthe PRC and Liilsy Motor
FHEL B o ) equipment  WEHE vehicles Moulds Total
3 &2 AR BERRE  EEREE KR =1 ok
HKS'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HKS'000 HKS'000
BT T T BT BT BT BT
Net book amount at 1 January 2011
Rt — B Z IR E 49118 384,832 125,841 28877 7,649 - 506,317
Exchange translation adjustments 51 % (1,359) 80 1,642 391 101 - 855
Additions 7 & 10512 6,482 38,339 11,162 2,370 - 68,865
Disposals i - - (2,630) 17 (422) - (3,089)
Depreciation 4% (643) (11,781) (34,561) 8.877) (2.987) - (58,849)
Tmpairment loss written back £ 78 ] i (£ 5 45 216 - - - - - 216
At 31 December 2011 A = F——4+ A =1—H 57,844 379,613 128,611 31,536 6,711 - 604,315
At31 December 2011 f8 ZF——4+ = =+—H
Cost LA 71,389 482,207 559,002 138,624 25,382 4190 1,280,884
Accumulated depreciation and impairment
ZEHTE SR (13,545) (102,684) (430,391) (107,088) (18,671) (4,190) (676,569)
Net book amount iz i 1 & 57,844 379,613 128611 31,536 6,711 - 604315
Net book amount at 1 January 2010
MZZ—FF—H—HZIREFH 32,072 403,068 109,377 28221 6,734 - 579,672
Exchange translation adjustments 5 7% 3367 (205) 1,542 2 109 - 4815
Additions ¥ & 12439 10 46978 7517 3,702 - 70,646
Disposals if; - (465) (2,170) (16) (283) - (2,934)
Depreciation 7% (482) (17,776) (29,886) (6.847) (2613) - (57,604)
Impairment loss written back £\ 45§ [ ¥ (5 45 1,722 - - - - - 172
At31 December 2010 A ~F—F4F+ =10 49118 384,832 125841 28,877 7,649 - 596317
At 31 December 2010 A =% —FF+ A =1—H
Cost A 63,158 475719 35233 119,893 28,747 4190 1,226,940
Accumulated depreciation and impairment
ZRHTE RO (A (14,040) (90,887) (400.392) (91,016) (21,008) (4,190 (630,623)
Net book amount iz i ¥ {E 49,118 384,832 125,841 28877 7,649 - 596,317
(a) The Group has pledged frechold land and buildings with (@) A2 [ R IR T i E A IE A I
total net book values of approximately HK$22,234,000 22,234,00000 ( =& — 4 K
(2010: HK$22,478,000) to secure bank overdrafts granted 22,478,0007% ) Z 7K A FEHE + b K i
to the Group (Note 32). FHA - 1E Z%T;\?ZK% B 2 RAT %
T YER (BE32)
(b)  Finance leases b) mBEHE

Certain property, plant and equipment are held under

finance leases. Details of these assets are:

HTEE ﬁ%& B AR
MERA o 2% G 2R T

2011 2010

“E A R —FA

HK$’000 HK$°000

b abTn BT

Net book value Jf Ifi {3 B 4,052 255
Depreciation for the year A< 4F i $f7 # - 255




18

INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Intangible assets represent technical know-how acquired by
the Group and internally generated product development costs.

Movements of the intangible assets during the year are as follows:

18 R
TR 7 4 A AR T M S 2 Bl Rk B A
B A 2 B AR o AE TR MY
Z BT

Internally
generated
product
development
Technical costs
Know-how WEEZ Total
5 7 S0 7 i B AR A5t
HK$’000 HK$000 HKS$’ 000
W T T wIET o
Year ended 31 December 2010
®WEF-FEF A=+ —HILFEE
Opening net book amount 4 B i I & 7,159 5,907 13,066
Addition 7 & - 3,413 3,413
Amortisation $##5 (1,116) - (1,116)
Closing net book amount 1} % i 11 1§ (B 6,043 9,320 15,363
At 31 December 2010 A ZF—FF+ - =+—H
Cost A 7,810 9,320 17,130
Accumulated amortisation 2 5t {# 45 (1,767) - (1,767)
Net book amount ¥ Ifi 13 {H 6,043 9,320 15,363
Year ended 31 December 2011
BE_F——F+_A=t+—HILEE
Opening net book amount HH 47 i 1 i & 6,043 9,320 15,363
Addition 7 & - 1,387 1,387
Amortisation 1 & (1,116) - (1,116)
Impairment loss 35 {E & £ - (4,000) (4,000)
Closing net book amount 3 7 i [ 15 (i 4,927 6,707 11,634
At 31 December 2011 A —F——F+ - H=+—H
Cost A 7,810 10,707 18,517
Accumulated amortisation and impairment 24 5118 85 2 i (E (2,883) (4,000) (6,883)
Net book amount Hf 1 13 (i 4,927 6,707 11,634

Amortisation of HK$1,116,000 (2010: HK$1,116,000) and
impairment charge of HK$4,000,000 (2010: nil) are included
in “Depreciation and amortisation” and “Other expenses”

respectively in the consolidated income statement.

W 1,116,000 ( = F — T4 B ¥
1,116,0007G ) 2 # &5 K # %4,000,0007C
(B —RAF ) Z Wl S 4 Bl L 3G
AR R 2 T 85 B es ] 2 T At
BHSZ Ao



INTERESTS IN AN ASSOCIATE

19 —HBHE AR

2011 2010
ZE A ZFE A
HK$’000 HK$’000
T T

Share of net asset of an unlisted associate
JEEAL — T IE b T A ] 2 A TR 2,839 3,942
Amount due from an associate JE U5 — [H] 5 4 2> 7 3 H - 7
Amount due to an associate JE f-F — [ B 45 28 7] X E (240) -
2,599 3,949

Movements of share of net asset attributable to the Group for the

year are as follows:

AR TR A B [ R A R (A T

2011 2010

e Y

HK$’000 HK$’000

‘T BT T

Carrying value as at 1 January i —H — H Z R {5 3,942 2,849
Exchange translation differences [ 5, 2= % (125) 370
Share of (loss)/profit A (518 ) i F 978) 723
2,839 3,942

The amounts due from/(to) an associate are unsecured, interest
free and are not repayable within one year. The fair values of
the Group’s amounts due from/(to) an associate approximate to
their carrying amounts of the receivable/payable as at the end of

reporting period.

FEN,” (HEAT) — [ 78 2 W] AR TS 4
1~ G B R SRS — AF AR © ACSE I R
e, CREART) — 1 2wl IE 2 A7
SR S MR S B A R DU S SR 2 i
T {ELAR £ o
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INTERESTS IN AN ASSOCIATE (CONTINUED) 19
As at 31 December 2011, the Group had interests in the following

— B E AR Z A (A7)

BREF - A= R KR

associate: B LN S A R 2 RS
Place of
incorporation/
Form of registration/
business operation Class of Effective Principal
Name of associate structure L3 A share held interest held activity
Wi A w4 RESEWEX M/ BB HREER i i 2 W i FEEH
BRBHE A A IRA A Incorporated Taiwan Ordinary 23.6% Manufacturing of machineries
FE AL Elc Tl PR
The Group’s share of the results of its associate and its aggregated A A5 T A LI A W 2 SEAR D LA
assets and liabilities are as follows: BELAEBWT
2011 2010
S “E-FLE
HK$°000 HK$’000
EHTT T T
Total assets & /& A8 {H 9,478 14,057
Total liabilities £ fi 4 #H (1,368) (2,794)
Net asset & & {0 8,110 11,263
Group’s share of net asset of an associate
AR AL — I O W 2,839 3,942
Revenue Y 4 8,534 15,904
(Loss)/profit for the year 44F- i (518 i | (2,793) 2,066
Group’s share of results of an associate for the year
AR [ B A — T BB 4 A R A TR SE AR (978) 723
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INTERESTS IN JOINTLY CONTROLLED
ENTITIES

20 [ ) B HE 4R

2011 2010
S SE
HK$’000 HK$’000
EH T T
Share of net assets of unlisted jointly controlled entities
JREAG I b 7 ] 42 ) B A - -
Amounts due from jointly controlled entities J& Wi & /] 2 il B 4 2 5 2,640 2,640
Less: Impairment loss on amount due from a jointly controlled entity
9+ R A — o S [ 2 ) R I B (S (1,150) (1,943)
1,490 697

There is no movement in the share of net assets attributable to the

Group during the year (2010: nil).

The amounts due from jointly controlled entities are unsecured,
interest free and are not repayable within one year. The fair
value of the Group’s amounts due from jointly controlled entities
approximate to their carrying amounts as at the end of reporting

period.

As at 31 December 2011, the Group had interests in the following

jointly controlled entities:

4 R S 2 T 7 V(A0 e B (—
T ) o

JRE iy K (7] 42 1 B B R O TS AR - S0
B S JRURS — 4F R AHE o A 42 1 B Wi 36 [A]
2 151 B B I 2 (L B R SR T
ot IR 2 R T (E AR 4 o

BoE-—EF = H A M
BEAT LA 1R 42 o B A

Proportion of
nominal value
Place of of issued
incorporation/ capital held
Form of registration/ by the Group
business operation Class of AEMFF  Principal
Name of entity structure R Y share held CHITBA  activities
AR R REHE A it e W RGER WG REEH
Wesi Technology Ltd Incorporated Hong Kong Ordinary 50%  Semi conductor equipment
A ik Egilie distribution
UEiER L
Mg H AR Wholly-owned Taiwan Contributed 50%  Semi conductor equipment
foreign enterprises = Capital distribution
EESNERFE FE UEiER L
MRS HRAT Wholly-owned PRC Contributed 50%  Semi conductor equipment
foreign enterprises g Capital distribution
EESNERF g o) #i ¢ R S A
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INTERESTS IN JOINTLY CONTROLLED
ENTITIES (CONTINUED)
The Group’s share of the results of its jointly controlled entities

and its aggregated assets and liabilities, are as follows:

20

[ 2 ) B 0 2 B R (AT

7 A T R A F T [ 42 o B SE AR DA %

HAEE RGBT

2011 2010
g e

HK$’000 HK$°000

b ST BT T
Total assets ¥ /& 48 (f 5415 2,180
Total liabilities £ f& 48 4H (7,715) (6,066)
Net liabilities £ fif I {E (2,300) (3,886)
Group’s share of net assets of jointly controlled entities
7 A5 (9] I8 A5 e ) 2 o) B B VR - -
Revenue for the year R IR g 9,216 5,945
Profit/(loss) for the year 4F K F],/ (JE518) 1,680 (383)

Group’s share of results of jointly controlled entities for the year

7% 52 [0 B A 3 ) 4 A 4 T AR




21 INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES AND AMOUNTS 21
DUE TO SUBSIDIARIES

Pl J 2 il 8 % R ASF I 2 ) sk IR

2011 2010
e SEEE
HK$’000 HK$ 000
BT T o
Unlisted shares, at cost £ I 117 By > 44 i AR 171,266 171,266
Amounts due from subsidiaries J& i [} J& 2 7] 3k T8 241,822 236,198
413,088 407,464
Amounts due to subsidiaries JE{} i J& /3 7 3 IH (691) (3,424)

Particulars of the Group’s principal subsidiaries at 31 December

2011 are set out in note 40 to the financial statements.

At 31 December 2011, the amounts due from subsidiaries are
unsecured, interest-free and the balances are considered as part of

the Company’s investment in subsidiaries.

At 31 December 2011, the amounts due to subsidiaries are

unsecured, interest-free and are repayable on demand.

AEMR T ——F+ A=+ —HZ
B 2 R R O B R R R R
40 -

B E-—ET =B B
Jigg 2 YR IE T AR K A B o T A R
VR /NG N UNCIER S < P T

REF - A= B A
Ji&g 2 )R T AR AT G S R R R

=
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AMOUNT DUE FROM AN INVESTEE COMPANY

22 JEM—HZBRE A 2 IH

2011 2010

“E A R EA

HK$’000 HK$’000

b i T BT

Amount due from an investee company & I — [K] 52 % &4 7 2 3K H 3,806 3,806
Less: impairment loss & : i {E &5 18 (3,806) (3,806)

The amount is unsecured, interest-free and is not repayable within

one year.

DEFERRED INCOME TAX

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset when there
is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets against
current tax liabilities and when the deferred income taxes relate to

the same fiscal authority.

23

% A TG SR AT - G S B SR — AR N
fHE -
HESE e 153 B¢

WA G B A TR AT RO RER
R R SIE T A 0 BELATE S T A B R AR S
$ > FLATEAE T A5 0 8 [7] — HF By > AR
T T Al B T AR

2011 2010
e CE R
HK$’000 HK$ 000
i ST i aTH
Deferred tax assets to be recovered after 12 months
AT 28 A58 i ] 2 30 B T 8,906 8,741
Deferred tax liabilities to be settled after 12 months
TP LA T 45 3 1B 2 208 A Fod I 4 £ - (12)

Deferred tax assets — net %% 2 fii JA & 7 — R {H

8,906 8,729
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DEFERRED INCOME TAX (CONTINUED) 23
The movements in deferred tax assets and liabilities during the
year, without taking into consideration the offsetting of balances

within the same tax jurisdiction, are as follows:

BIE P B (A

AF A A I S T R AR ] — BB R A
2 &R 2 DU IR SE B IH B A M
BB

Accelerated
tax Estimated
depreciation tax losses
T2k &t Provisions Total
BLIE T8 Bt 36 )i 482 Al At
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
BT BT T WM T T
At | January 2010 A Z%F—%4F— ] —H (208) 8,751 1,111 9,654
Credited/(charged) to consolidated income statement
WA BRI (1K) 117 (2,463) 1,421 (925)
At 31 December 2010 and 1 January 2011
hoE—FEF A AR E -0 o1 6,288 2,532 8,729
Credited/(charged) to consolidated income statement
WA BEFIEERRIA (1K) 123 (1,346) 1,400 177
At 31 December 2011 A ~F——4F+ "] =+ —H 32 4,942 3,932 8,906

At 31 December 2011, the Group has unused tax losses, for
which no deferred tax asset is recognised in the balance sheet,
of approximately HK$178,393,000 (2010: HK$160,940,000)
available for offset against future profits. Included in unused
tax losses are losses of approximately HK$49,797,000 (2010:
HK$56,182,000) that will be expired in 1 to 9 years. Other tax

losses can be carried forward indefinitely.

WoF——FE T H = —H > REEA
B T BLE S 1R 4935 1178,393,0000T ( —
F—ZA4F i %160,940,0007T ) A] A A K
B 2R 2l vk ] HE NI 4R g % S e 4R R A
A 3 A e RRE B T A o R B
T s 18 T B 35 I — 2 JUAR TR B 2 R
5% 45 ¥549,797,00000 ( —F —F4F il
#556,182,0007C ) » HAth Bl JH 5 18 Al o 48
PR A 45 it o



24  AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS 24 I PR Gl e
2011 2010
g SE
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT T T
Unlisted investments, at cost: If I T & » $% B A

— equity securities (Note (a), (b)) B4 75 % (Bt 5E(a)~ (b)) 29,768 29,459
Less: impairment loss 3 : 96k {5 15 (129) (129)
29,639 29,330

Notes: R 51
(a)  The unlisted equity securities represented investments in private (a) I LTRSS B - T AT

entities incorporated in Taiwan, the British Virgin Islands and

Hong Kong.

(b) As the available-for-sale financial assets do not have quoted
market prices and their fair values cannot be reasonably assessed,
the available-for-sale financial assets are stated at cost less

impairment.

(c) Available-for-sale financial assets are denominated in the
following currencies:

RS R AW MR 2 FAN A A 2 %
% o

(b)  F A AT 3t el 5 <l S A 11 i A5

ELOSP (B 63545 BT Al SO it 45 4
il T AR B B (B R

(c)  TIftHE EEEE TR LT &I

2011 2010

B TR R

HK$°000 HK$’000

W T T BT T

Hong Kong dollar ¥ 23,113 23,113
Taiwan dollar # & % 6,526 6,217

29,639 29,330
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INVENTORIES 25 8
2011 2010
ZE AR ZE A
HK$’000 HK$’000
Tt Nk T
Raw materials and consumables Ji B4 #F & 14 #E i 427,590 359,741
Work in progress 7 $¢ iy 109,387 87,843
Finished goods $& Ji /i 211,487 236,129
748,464 683,713

Included in above were raw materials of approximately
HK$3,695,000 (2010: HK$9,217,000), work in progress of
approximately HK$835,000 (2010: HK$1,950,000) and finished
goods of approximately HK$23,259,000 (2010: HK$54,390,000)

which are carried at net realisable value.

bl A FE DR A 13,695,0000C (&
— FAF 3 %59,217,00000) ~ £ R 5 A i
#5835,00000 ( —F—Z4F 1 {#%51,950,000
I ) B B # s §23,259,0000T (&
—BAE {5 ¥554,390,00000) > BILL A EE
TFESI R -

TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 26 B 5 B b RE R K

2011 2010

= i

HK$’000 HK$°000

b3 a o 5L S

Trade receivables — third party & 2 JE R 3K — 55 = J5 1,268,812 1,148,971
Less: provision for impairment of receivables J8 @ JfE 15 i 2 i (2L 13 i (29,824) (34,017)

1,238,988 1,114,954

Other receivables - Ath JE U iz 2K 12,103 11,538

Total trade and other receivables & 5 K HoAth JRE Ui s 2k 48 48 1,251,091 1,126,492

The Group allows a credit period ranging from 30 days to 180
days to its trade customers. In addition, for certain customers with

long-established relationship, a longer credit period is granted.

AEBGETEHEF N T30REISORZ
{58 o Wb > T L R MBR Z & T
P AMEEEGH TRERSEW -
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TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 26 H 5 ML REWORSK (A7)
(CONTINUED)
The ageing analysis of trade receivables net of provision for DLTR 7% 2 5 BE WO B (2 A R ()
impairment at the end of reporting period is as follows: TR AR 2 HR % 4 #r
2011 2010
g e
HK$’000 HK$’000
WM T 76 T
0 to 30 days 0230k 463,243 469,083
31 to 60 days 31 260K 321,942 286,278
61 to 90 days 61 290K 179,625 181,167
Over 90 days 90K DA 274,178 178,426
1,238,988 1,114,954

Trade receivables of HK$1,082,189,000 (2010: HK$917,139,000)
are neither past due nor impaired. Of the remaining
HK$186,623,000 (2010: HK$231,832,000), trade receivables of
HK$156,799,000 (2010: HK$197,815,000) were past due but
not impaired. These relate to a number of independent customers
for whom there is no recent history of default. Provision for
impairment of receivable has been provided for the remaining
balance of HK$29,824,000 (2010: HK$34,017,000). The ageing
analysis of past due but not impaired trade receivables is as

follows:

2 5 e ik 191,082,189,0007C ( &
— ZAE W 5917,139,0000C ) BE A 4 ) 7R
FIAE - B 30 ¥186,623,0000C0 ( —F—
FTEAF 7 %5231,832,00000) s B 5 HE U
MR 3 6156,799,00000 ( % —FA4F
#197,815,0007C) T %81 W {H R (H - %%
K VL B 4 T L0 0 4 X R Bk 2
SLEF A B - O3 R 30 529,824,000
(- —F4E P %34,017,00000 ) 51 M
i B 0 (B T o B s R R i 2
T WE NS B R R 43 A 0 R

2011 2010
T S TR R
HK$’000 HK$ 000
i3 T T 0

Overdue by: £ # :
0 to 30 days 0230k 76,555 98,649
31 to 60 days 31 260K 27,254 52,290
61 to 90 days 61 290K 13,255 21,196
Over 90 days 90K L) | 39,735 25,680

156,799 197,815
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TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 26
(CONTINUED)
The movements on the provision for impairment of trade

receivables are as follows:

B 5 B B At ME WOk (A7)

5 WE SRR S (BB 2 S B 0

2011 2010

g e

HK$’000 HK$’000

EHTT T T

At 1 January A —H —H 34,017 31,450
Provision for impairment of trade receivables & S IR AT D (5 A 20,829 11,946

Write back of provision for impairment of trade receivables

B T B SR ik (L 438 #4 < #8¢ [l (21,594) (6,389)
Bad debts written off 5 Izl 4 (3,428) (2,990)
At 31 December A+~ H =+—H 29,824 34,017

The other classes within trade and other receivables do not

contain impaired assets.

The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date is the

B 5y B HAM BEWOIR 3K 2 A AS £

RO EEE -

T F W 2 v 1 R B A b At 45 05

fair value of each class of receivable mentioned above. The Group JRE MR R 2 A ST o A 4R A e 15 AT
does not hold any collateral as security. (OEISEITR (T A
DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 27 fiAemTA
2011 2010
“E A R EA
Assets Liabilities Assets Liabilities
# fifi HE =L
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000
BT i avTH W T T
As at 31 December j* T~ =+—H
Forward foreign exchange contracts (note (a))
EHIMNES X (KiE) 4 (10,590) 2,114 (9,503)
Interest-rate swaps (note (b)) | 545 1 (3£ b)) - (355) - (2,062)




27 DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(CONTINUED)

Notes
(a)  Forward foreign exchange contracts

As at 31 December 2011 and 2010, the Group had outstanding
forward foreign exchange contracts. The notional principal
amounts of these outstanding forward exchange contracts at 31
December 2011 and 2010 are as follows:

27

A R TR (44)

i3

(a)  EIWAEES A

BWoF R CF - FE A
St B AR R BT 2O
R Tl S e
TS R 2

HMER 2 B /A G
2011 2010
—E A SRR
HKS$°000 HKS$’000
T T
Sell USD for JPY % i 5%t b H [ 14,160 23,497
Sell HKS$ for JPY T H #5556 H [H] - 4,677
Sell JPY for HK$ % th H [A] ot vk ¥ - 5,053
Sell USD for EUR # 1} 35 7t Stk ot - 1,996
Sell JPY for USD ¥ i} H [8] 58,35 0 2,218 -
Sell RMB for JPY % i1 A R 56, H [H 24,868 6,802
Sell RMB for USD £t A B 56,35 0 580,803 502,194
Sell RMB for HK$ 1 i A & ¥ 5, it B - 233,000
Sell HKS for CAD £ i it 5 5 # 610 -

(b) Interest rate swaps

The notional principal amounts of the outstanding interest rate

swap contracts at 31 December 2011 and 2010 are as follows:

(b) R4

e L = s L R
St F o MRRAT 2 R 2 4 2

ZFEAGEIMT
2011 2010
B SEEE
HK$°000 HK$’000
T T BT
Pay interest at fixed rates and receive interest at floating rates
F [T 7 S AT LB B 4 B AR OROR LB 575,512 700,412




28 BANK BALANCES AND CASH 28 BUTHIBR R BIE

Group Company
Y. N/
2011 2010 2011 2010

S®oaE CE-FE B E R
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000
W WWTor WD T

Short-term time deposits % A 72 1 77 2K 673,854 842,818 - -
Cash at bank and on hand #8747 &% F S 81 4= 437,515 240,519 347 277
1,111,369 1,083,337 347 277
As at 31 December 2011, bank balances and cash of W F——FEt A=+ —H > BirE5es
HK$878,590,000 (2010: HK$829,526,000) are denominated in J B4 5 H878,590,00000 ( & —FA4F
RMB. 7 #5829,526,0007T ) T3 % N\ R M FHE -
As at 31 December 2011, the weighted average effective interest MN_F——HE+_H=1+—HEWHF
rate on time deposits was approximately 2.90% (2010: 2.33%) K IMAET- 5 B R AE R 3R 49 52,9008 ( —
per annum. These deposits had an average maturity period of one F—FAF 2 33JH) o G EAF R TR —
year (2010: one year). ERFN (ZF—FHF —4F) -
29 SHARE CAPITAL 29 kA
2011 2010
SRR TR
Number of Nominal Number of Nominal
shares value shares value
B 8 H [1K: &1 5 H T {H
HK$’000 HK$°000
W T T o

Ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each
g T T L ¥ 6001078 2 385 78 ik

Authorised: 1% € A
At 1 January and 31 December
Hw—H—HkT+T-H=+—H 1,000,000,000 100,000 1,000,000,000 100,000

Issued and fully paid: T 3547 M A2 LA
At 1 January A —H—H 739,519,964 73,952 739,303,964 73,930
Exercise of share options 17 fifi i 15 HE 150,000 15 216,000 22

At 31 December A+ =1 =+—H 739,669,964 73,967 739,519,964 73,952
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SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The Company’s share option scheme was adopted pursuant to
a resolution passed on 30 May 2005 for the primary purpose of
providing incentives to directors and eligible employees, and will
be expired on 29 May 2015 (the “Scheme”). Under the Scheme,
the Board of Directors of the Company may grant options to
eligible employees, including directors of the Company and its

subsidiaries, to subscribe for shares in the Company.

At 31 December 2011, the number of shares in respect of which
options had been granted and remained outstanding under the
Scheme was 16,444,000 shares representing 2.22% (2010:
16,744,000 shares representing 2.26%) of the shares of the
Company in issue at that date. The total number of shares in
respect of which options may be granted under the Scheme is not
permitted to exceed 10% of the shares of the Company in issue
at any point in time, without prior approval from the Company’s
shareholders. The number of shares issued and to be issued in
respect of which options granted and may be granted to any
individual in any one year is not permitted to exceed 1 % of the
shares of the Company in issue at any point in time, without prior
approval from the Company’s shareholders. Options granted to
substantial shareholders or independent non-executive directors
in excess of 0.1% of the Company’s share capital or with a value
in excess of HK$5,000,000 must be approved in advance by the
independent non-executive Directors (excluding any independent

non-executive Director who is a Grantee).

Options may be exercised after one year of its grant date, and
options will vest (i) as to 25% (rounded down to the nearest
whole underlying share) on the first anniversary of its date of
grant, and (ii) as to the remainder on the second anniversary of
its grant date. The exercise price is determined by the directors
of the Company, and will not be less than the higher of (i) the
closing price of the Company’s shares on the date of grant, (ii)
the average closing price of the shares for the five business days
immediately preceding the date of grant; and (iii) the nominal

value of the Company’s share.
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Bl JB HE i 8

AN TR —FEFTAFERLH =+ A
2 PR A PR A LR B ERA S
16 5 o I AR A B AR RS - IR
T—HAERA LA e ([FF#E]) -
MRAZFE# > AN F EE g A a B E
B (BEAR R LHME A 72 EF) %2
TR > DLRR AR 28w

W oFE - H =1 —H o RS
B O B H SR AT R RE T K 2
JBE 1 B H B516,444,00008% > 1 48 28 7 i 7%
HE BT 22.22% (% —F4:
16,744,000 > 152.26% ) = fifj F 58 A /5 7]
B R S - ARPE ST B T eSS 2
REFTU B 2 By R > A5 AR A |
ATA0T I ] 2L 384T A9 2 10% © fi A S8 AR
A IR SR > AT A BN AT o] —
A CUHESR ) m] eSS 2 W IR HE o i I 2.
BB AT SO T AT I B E > A A
I FAT ] I T AT IS 2 1% o 1) %2
B BB T AT S A R
0 B8 PR RE T 6 R 2 73 8 s AR 2 ] B AR
2.0.1% 58 (5 77 #5%5,000,0000T LA L > HI
TR IE AT E H R AR AT A
RN B IR HATE S TR

W PR ARE P AR H AR — AR AT 0 > I8 ()
P H R e A A B B 25% 2
JREHE (T o & fe i A B I B 80 5
QR H WAL 5126 R 4 B B e Bk
N IR RE o AT (B S AR R EE
o HAE DRI =2 mEE - O
2 H AR /) By 2 Wi AR s i) B
2 H R AR A 2 R 2 T
8 R (i) A2 7 B 2 i -



30 SHARE OPTION SCHEME (CONTINUED)

30

Movements in the number of share options outstanding and their

Jil SR RE B ()
W) A AT 8 S S 1 A AR Bl o - 2

related weighted average exercise prices are as follows: TTE 2 s
2011 2010
SR —F A
Weighted Weighted
average  Number of average Number of
exercise share exercise share
price options price options
T SF- 35 T2
FreEfE W BHEBOH s HEAcHERH
HKS$ HKS$
Beginning of the year 4F-4]] 0.5613 16,744,000 0.5613 16,960,000
Exercised CU17 i 0.5600 (150,000) 0.5600 (216,000)
Lapsed &% K%K 0.5600 (150,000) - -
End of the year 4F 7K 0.5613 16,444,000 0.5613 16,744,000

All share options were exercisable as at 31 December 2011 and

2010.

Share options outstanding at 31 December 2011 have the

following expiry dates and exercise prices:

EAREE R —F — — R T A

FoAS AR

BoE - T A= B RATE

R AE 2 23 H B AT (A A

Share options

Vi B HiE
Exercise price 2011 2010
Date of expiry A7 R ——4E TR
FHH Number of Number of
HKS$ share options share options
it Bl Jie e B H I EBOH
21 July 2015 =% —T4FEtLH = +—H 0.56 15,716,000 16,016,000
25 September 2015 — & — HAEJLA -+ H H 0.59 728,000 728,000
16,444,000 16,744,000




30 SHARE OPTION SCHEME (CONTINUED)

The fair values were calculated using the Black-Scholes-Merton

Option Pricing Model. The inputs into the model were as follows:

Jil SR RE B ()
DA SR A ) 3 — &F 1 S I 1R
BT - B Z AT

Date of grant

®HM
22 July 2005 26 September 2005
SRR SRETE
tA=-+—H LA =+75H
Closing share price on date of grant A% th H B 2 B Al i {8 HKS$0.56 HK$0.58
#EH0.56 7T #150.587C
Exercise price 7 i f HK$0.56 HK$0.59
#0.567T #150.597C

Risk free rate T f F1] %
Expected volatility T8 5 {# i

3.12% - 3.22% 3.68% —3.87%
8.36% 4.22%

Expected volatility was determined by using the historical
volatility of the Company’s share price over the previous one year

before the grant date.

The risk-free interest rate equals to the 12 months fixed deposit
rates as quoted by the bank at valuation date for the first 25%
share options and equals to the yield of the 2-Year Exchange

Fund Notes at valuation date for 75% share options.

The Group did not recognise any expense for the year ended 31
December 2011 (2010: nil) in relation to share options granted by

the Company in 2005 which became vested in prior years.

TEI MR ) LA 2 W) R B Hh B3 i
— A 2 IR S W R 7R E o

T 25 9% M FSC RRE T 5 > 08 J g 1) 3 45 7
SRATIAAG(E F P i 2+ A8 H 2 A7
RS T5 % W R 7 > S By 1
HH S5 I T AF S RE L B SRR AN B H 2
W g

A 5 Ll S A 0 — 4
A S B AR A B A
FERR G2 W (- F
) B4 B



31 RESERVES

(a)

(b)

31 flfE

Group - Other reserves (a) SR [ — B 4tb £k o5
Capital  Contributed Special
redemption surplus reserve Share
Share reserve (Note (a)) (Note (b))~ Translation option
Group premium T A& BARRE Bt reserve reserve Total
AEM Brras  EEREE  (We)  (HEe) SMEREME  WRIRCHE Bt At
HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
wETT EWTT BNTx EWTx W%t #%Tx BT
Balance at [ January 2010 } ~F—%4F— 1 —H 2 £ 89,546 1,610 26,624 5,008 (1,529) 781 122,040
Currency translation differences L - - - - 13277 - 132717
Release of exchange reserve upon dissolution of a subsidiary
S [P 2 B S o - - - - (1,505) - (1,505)
Issue of shares upon exercise of share options
A BRI B A7 I 9% - - - - 9 9
Balance at 31 December 2010 and 1 January 2011
REZF-ZE+-AZ+—HR
i Pa i 89,645 1,610 26,624 5,008 10243 m 133902
Currency translation differences BT R - - - - 6,606 - 6,606
Release of exchange reserve upon dissolution of a subsidiary
R — AT 2 0 AR e 1R e £ - - - - (1,750) - (1750)
Issue of shares upon exercise of share options
TR BT IR O 69 - - - - (14) 55
Balance at 31 December 2011
REE——H1ZA=t—H2Z8R 89,714 1,610 26,624 5,008 15099 758 138813
Company — Reserves (b) A2 wE] i
Capital  Contributed
redemption surplus
Share reserve (Note (a)) ~ Share option Retained
Company premium Ji A i VR reserve earnings Total
AA T Jit A it JE el 3k (k@) TR HERE PREEA A5t
HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
T T T T T T
Balance at 1 January 2010
ADE TR Ei 89.546 1,610 771,253 781 137212 306,402
Profit for the year 4F [} 1 - - - - 29,752 29,752
Issue of shares upon exercise of share options
AT B R R 6 17 M 9 - - ©) 9 9
2010 interim dividend — % —Z 4 f1 # K & - - - - (1,395) (7,395)
Balance at 31 December 2010 and 1 January 2011
REF-FEFZA=ZT—HE
e L Pa 89,645 1,610 77,253 m 159,578 328,858
Profit for the year 4F [} 1 - - - - 30,646 30,646
Issue of shares upon exercise of share options
AT B R R 617 M 69 - - (14) 14 69
2010 final dividend — % —FFAHIBE - - - - (14,7193) (14,793)
2011 interim dividend — % ——4 A IS - - - - (1.397) (7.397)
Balance at 31 December 2011
AT A= H2ER 89,714 1,610 77,253 758 168,048 337,383




31 RESERVES (CONTINUED)

(b)

Company — Reserves (Continued)

Notes:

()

(b)

Contributed surplus of the Company arose from a group
reorganisation on 26 June 1990. The balance represents
the difference between the nominal amount of the
Company’s shares issued under a scheme of arrangement
(the “Scheme”) and the consolidated shareholders’ funds
of Wong’s Kong King Holdings Limited as at 26 June
1990 acquired by the Company under the Scheme. Under
the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended), the
contributed surplus is available for distribution to the

shareholders.

The special reserve is the amount of share premium of the
Group attributable to subsidiaries.

32 BANK BORROWINGS AND OVERDRAFTS

31 Gkl ()
b) AW —fE ()
(T

(a) WM—IIEFEFEASAZHANHEE
o A A 2 AN R B R
7 BB G AR N AR L S e PR
(TRZsE &) 2 B 8 A7 B 03 i i
BAAS AR PR R T R — UL
RS H Z S H O R 4R
B IRA R 2 555 R E &2 2%
BB EEE LN —FAH
% (RAERT) » AR MR Tt o
Uk T R

(b) Rk 1 B 2 R A AR SR T
B A7 ¥ 8 2 K I o

32 AT ERESY

2011 2010
g SE
HK$’000 HK$’000
i aTH BT
Bank overdrafts #1177 32 11,763 11,951
Trust receipts loans {5 5EUCHE B 2K 50,264 72,722
Other bank borrowings, unsecured i MEHE 1 $R.17 (5 £ 1,375,972 1,214,535
1,437,999 1,299,208
The bank borrowings and overdrafts are repayable within one SRAT 18 KO3 SO — B -
year.
The effective interest rates per annum of the bank borrowings and AT IE R OB L 2 BRI R
overdrafts are as follows:
2011 2010
e —E A
Bank overdrafts #1737 32 6.75% 6.75%
Trust receipts loan and other bank borrowings
15 RS HE B0 S FAt SR AT 1 6 1.84% 1.13%




32

BANK BORROWINGS AND OVERDRAFTS
(CONTINUED)

Bank overdrafts are secured by freehold land and buildings with
the total net book values of approximately HK$22,234,000 (2010:
HK$22,478,000) (Note 17).

Trust receipt loans are secured by inventory of HK$50,264,000
(2010: HK$72,722,000).

At 31 December 2011, the Company continued to provide
corporate guarantees on the banking facilities granted to
the Group’s subsidiaries. The amount of facilities utilised
by the subsidiaries as at 31 December 2011 amounted to
HK$1,515,898,000 (2010: HK$1,348,440,000).

The Group’s bank borrowings and overdrafts are denominated in

the following currencies (amounts in original currency):

32

SRATIR B ROE L (4

§R A7 9% S LDLHR TR (H AR B A I
22,234,0007C ( = F — F4FE kg
22,478,0007% ) Z 7K A FERE + M T b 54
HEAT (BFEELT) ©

{5 FEUSCPE B 3 DL s 1550,264,0000C ( &
— AR R 72,722,0000T ) 2 A7 & AR
i

W E——F+H=+—H AN
A 1 R AR T B B > ) AR 2 SR AT R
ERAANFEE R - F——FE A
=t —H M8 A FC B SIS
7 %1,515,898,00070 ( & — ZL4E : ik
1,348,440,0007C) °

AR B BRAT i B OB ST R DL B W R
B (R &5)

2011 2010

TR R R

’000 ’000

Tt Tt

HKD 5 42,712 276,417
RMB A [ 52,482 51,000
JPY HE 672,801 726,700
USD 37t 161,018 113,361
SGD i bk ¥ 1,963 1,967




33 OBLIGATIONS UNDER FINANCE LEASES 33 BiEMERE

Minimum lease Present value of
payments minimum lease payments
I fE A 45 5 3% I A AL B fF sk B
2011 2010 2011 2010

S e L S e S
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$ 000
WWTL BT MW T

Amounts payable under finance leases

Fl AL B T R A ROH

Within one year —4F- [A] 1,283 182 1,201 171
Between one to two years — 4 4 {i{ 4 1,283 182 1,226 178
Between two to five years /i 4 & F.4F 2,283 - 2,242 -

4,849 364 4,669 349
Less: Future finance charges i : F 1% il & 2 (180) (15) - -
Present value of lease obligations FH & 7 ¥ 2 Hi {H 4,669 349 4,669 349

Less: Amount due for settlement within
one year shown under current liabilities

W BB B R — AR A B i 2 AROR (1,201) (171)
Amount due to for settlement after one year

T —AFAR B 451 2 3K0R 3,468 178
The Group’s obligations under finance leases are secured by the A A 1 2 fl AR B R AE T DA A A R
lessor’s charge over the leased assets (Note 17). A RSSO (i sEL7) »

For the year ended 31 December 2011, the average effective BEEX——F T H=1—HIF
borrowing rate was 2.1% per annum (2010: 3.93% per annum). s SE R BRSSO R R B2 (&

— A AEH3.93)H) o

The Group’s finance lease obligations were denominated in the A B2 ) 2 [ A B R IS T4k LT B
following currencies: {8

2011 2010

TR e S <2

HK$’000 HK$°000

BT T T

SGD S i3 - 349

HKD ¥ 4,669 -

4,669 349




34

RETIREMENT BENEFIT ASSETS/

34 BIREMEE (&)

(OBLIGATIONS)
2011 2010
S —E
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT T T
Retirement benefit assets 22 /R 15 F| & 7
— Defined benefits plans (Note (a)) 5t & 48 A58 (K 5E@)) 615 -
Retirement benefits obligations 2 4 Il 7 4
— Defined benefits plans (Note (a)) %72 4 £ 51 &1 (Bl 5% (a) ) (381) (1,044)

Notes:

()

The Group operates defined benefit plans for qualifying employees
of its subsidiaries in Taiwan. The schemes are administrated by
independent trustees with their assets held separately from those
of the Group. Under the plans, the employees are entitled to a
lump sum benefit equal to certain percentage of final salary on
attainment of a retirement age of 55. No other post-retirement

benefits are provided.

The most recent actuarial valuations of plan assets and the present
value of the defined benefit assets/(obligations) were carried out
at 31 December 2011 by a Taiwan qualified actuary. The present
value of the defined benefit assets/(obligations), the related
current service cost and past service cost were measured using the

projected unit credit method.

Amounts recognised in the consolidated income statement in

respect of these defined benefits plans are as follows:

CEE

(@)

ASEH I AE B I A R 2 A Bk R
HReSL S Am AT #] o %45 R i B 5r
RE N R SR S
PR - IRt H BB AHETA
— S OB 5 AR S S R IR 16 I
IR AW A 2 J— a0 L o A AR I H A
BARAZ AR A

w0 R 2 e RS A (B R E AR
FIEE/ R 2BETTHAEGE
MR RR] =% ——F+=H =+—
FOEAT o FE AR Rl ORY%E) 2 B
{8~ A B ARBS AR B L RS 1A
P 5R  FE A LA B RS R

B D A T 2 e R A R Lt R AR AR
MzEwWT

2011 2010

e —E

HK$’000 HK$’000

T T T

Current service cost ¥ 1 IR 15 it 4 284 304

Interest cost FI| 5 i 4% 435 416
Expected loss on plan assets 7l #1 % PE AT R R (202) 217)

Amortisation of net transitional obligations 4 Ji 7K #5 1 %6 2 4 &4 57 53

Amortisation of gain on defined benefits plans
G AP B i 2 B 313 153
Amortisation of past service cost A A IR S i 4% 2 # £ (1,465) 162

(578) 871




34 RETIREMENT BENEFIT ASSETS/

(OBLIGATIONS) (CONTINUED)
Notes: (Continued)

(a)

(Continued)

The charge for the year has been included in employee benefit

expenses.

The actual loss on plan assets was approximately HK$100,000
(2010: HK$86,000).

The principal assumptions used for the purpose of the actuarial

valuations were as follows:

34 BIREMEE (R (A7)

Bk

(a)

(%)

(#)

AR A AT B B T O R AR BRI B 32

A e

FH =112

w1 %FZEF%%E?TE%’J%%%O0,000
(& —F4F {5 %86,0007T) ©

R SAL (BB R 2 B AREN T

2011 2010
e i
Discount rate fifj i % 1.6% - 1.8% 2.0%
Expected return on plan assets &1 % & & 2 7 51 2] ¥ 1.6% - 1.8% 2.0%
Expected rate of salary increases T8 nt #7 4 3% % fiF & 3.5% -4.0% 3.5% - 4.0%
The amount included in the consolidated balance sheet arising K] A £ ) gf R A A R A ) )
from the Group’s assets/(obligations) in respect of its defined ECFAGIEEAMRZEE
benefit retirement plans is as follows: () @y -
2011 2010
R SEEE
HK$’000 HK$’000
L T T T
Present value of funded defined benefit obligations
itk 2 e AR IS < BUE (20,675) (21,953)
Fair value of plan assets 1 #] & & 2 20 F{H 10,211 9,824
Deficit 515 (10,464) (12,129)
Net actuarial losses not recognised KRR 2 K B R 9,957 7,875
Past service cost not recognised A 58 2 PATE IR i A (103) 2,273
Net transitional obligations not recognised 7 fff 58 2 & J% 7K 4% 15 4 844 937
Net assets/(liabilities) arising from defined benefit obligation
AR FURYE TR 2 EE S (AR ITHE 234 (1,044)




34 RETIREMENT BENEFIT ASSETS/

(OBLIGATIONS) (CONTINUED)
Notes: (Continued)

(a) (Continued)

Movements in the present value of the defined benefit obligations

in the current year were as follows:

34 BIREMEE (R (A7)

B 5E - ()

(a) (#)

AAEIEFUERR AR B E 2 BT

2011 2010
e F
HK$’000 HK$°000
b1 T T T
Opening defined benefit obligation 4] 7 % 4 Fll K & (21,953) (16,200)
Current service cost # 1 iR 15 it 4 (284) (304)
Interest cost FI| 5 i 4% (435) (416)
Actuarial gains/(losses) ¥ 57k %5, (K518) 1,102 (3,207)
Exchange differences on foreign plans 5 15T &1 2 #5575 %8 895 (1,826)
Closing defined benefit obligation 4 Ji& 7 % 4 FIl 7K 1% (20,675) (21,953)

Movements in the fair value of the plan assets in the current year

were as follows:

AR BT B A BT

=

2011 2010

R B

HK$’000 HK$’000

EWT U T T

Opening fair value of plan assets 4] 51 | & & 2 22 T-H 9,824 8,185

Expected return on plan assets &1 %1 & /& 2 7 51 2] 202 217
Actuarial gains 5 i &5 935) (149)

Exchange differences on foreign plans 35 71 i1 &1 2 #5576 %8 397) 911

Contributions from the employer {lE 3= f£ 3k 677 660

Closing fair value of plan assets 4 J&& 71 &1 & i 2 /A {H 10,211 9,824




34 RETIREMENT BENEFIT ASSETS/ 34 BEmAMERE(GRIE) ()
(OBLIGATIONS) (CONTINUED)

Notes: (Continued) B ok - (AF)
(a)  (Continued) (a) (#)
The history of experience adjustments is as follows: AR T
2011 2010 2009 2008 2007
SR ZE-RE ZERRNE ZRRNE ZELLE
HK$°000 HKS$'000 HK$’000 HKS$'000 HKS$°000

Tt T T T T

Present value of defined benefit obligation

e AR 2 Bl (20,675) (21,953) (15,109) (13,331) (11,906)
Fair value of plan assets 1 #| & & 2 /A T-[& 10,211 9,824 7,907 6,839 6,311
Deficit 51 (10,464) (12,129) (7,202) (6,492) (5,595)
Experience adjustment on plan liabilities
AT E A 2 AR - - _ _ _
Experience adjustment on plan assets
IR AR - - - - -
The Group expects to make a contribution of HK$698,000 (2010: A [ A TE T — A BUAE B 1) 5 A )
HK$679,000) to the defined benefit plans during the next financial F1E LR W698,00000 (& —F AR
year. % #679,0007C)
35 TRADE, BILLS AND OTHER PAYABLES 35 BB AT IR AR - WA SR 05 B LA M A+
e
Group Company
A4 A2 ]
2011 2010 2011 2010

—F o % DR %
HK$’000 HK$'000  HK$°000 HKS$’000
wWTn W ToL  WWTo  WWToC

Trade payables & 5 & {7 iz K 669,051 581,287 - -
Bills payables M f+f 223 58,430 75,155 - -

727,481 656,442 - -
Accruals and other payables 7122 ] S HoAth 18 A R 3¢ 254,235 260,083 1,693 1,687

981,716 916,525 1,693 1,687




35

TRADE, BILLS AND OTHER PAYABLES
(CONTINUED)

The following is an ageing analysis of trade and bills payables at
the end of reporting period:

35 BB AR K - WA 5505 B LA M 4+
Wk (44)
VAT 7y 52 o MBS B B AT S 4 7 i At
BR 2 Bl A -

2011 2010

Sy —F

HK$’000 HK$’000

i T T

0 to 30 days 030K 393,621 377,499
31 to 60 days 31 260K 191,950 158,191
61 to 90 days 61 £90°K 77,360 88,409
Over 90 days 90K A - 64,550 32,343
727,481 656,442




36 NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT 36
OF CASH FLOWS
(a) Cash generated from/(used in) operations:

PR B 4 U A M

(@ REEBHR (N BI4E:

2011 2010
R R
HK$’000 HK$’000
W Tou T T
Profit before income tax B BT 1584 Aif ¥ 116,370 193,478
Adjustments for: %8 § % T 371 £ 14 :
— Interest costs FLE A< 26,815 11,493
— Interest income F| Bt A (28,712) (7,940)
— Dividends income from available-for-sale financial assets
Tt B IR B A (612) (3,109)
— Gain on dissolution of a subsidiary
it — [ B S 2 ) 2 i i (1,750) (1,505)
— Depreciation of property, plant and equipment
ERY VN R 58,849 57,604
— Amortisation of land use rights - Hi{ F FE 41 &5 361 361
— Amortisation of intangible asset EJ¥ & 7 # §4 1,116 1,116
— Provision for impairment loss on intangible assets
TV 7 2 TRl M 1R A 4,000 -
— Allowance for/(write back of) obsolescence of inventories
BB 7 A (HE ) 461 (1,350)
— Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment
B - W KR 2 s R 1,283 510
— Share of results of associates FIT 1 it 45 /A 7] 2 S 45 978 (723)
— Write back of provision for impairment loss on property,
plant and equipment
510090 3 ~ B e A 2 (L s AR B A (216) (1,722)
— Net (write back of) /provision for impairment loss on
trade and other receivables
(FBEIRD) 8 A B o o A R A R R 22 W (1 s 4 V9 (765) 5,557
— Net write back of impairment loss on club memberships and
debentures
S5 1] T % S AR o 2 D (R 4R T A (3,112) (115)
— (Reversal)/provision for impairment loss on amount due
from a jointly controlled entity
(FBE D) A B i — ] 3 ) 2 o) B0 8 O 22 W (LA 1 (793) 291
— Net fair value loss on financial derivatives
AT A TR 2 (B e 1R T AR 1,490 8,187
— Effect of foreign exchange rate changes [ ¢ % #)) 2 5 2 2,221 2,262
Changes in working capital: 7 ¥ ¥ 4 84 8 : 177,984 264,395
— Increase in inventories 17 & & il (65,212) (211,602)
— Increase in trade and other receivables
5 5 T At JRE WM R34 (123,834) (286,617)
— Increase in deposits and prepayments 1% 4 ¢ T8 45 2K FE 3 in (808) (13,719)
— (Decrease)/increase in net retirement benefit obligations
TR FIRYE (b)) /1 (1,278) 251
— Increase in trade, bills and other payables
5 T AT HR K~ AR S 488 I L A A< B % 65,191 229,985
Cash generated from/(used in) operations
REEB IR TR Bl 52,043 (17,307)




36 NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT
OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED)

(b)

36

B PR B iR L RE (A

37 COMMITMENTS

(a)

(b)

In the consolidated statement of cash flows, proceeds from b)) REHHESREREY BEWE-
disposal of property, plant and equipment comprise: T B 5 2 T A R TR AL
2011 2010
2 e S S8
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT T
Net book amount % [f] {3 {H 3,089 2,934
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment
B W 2 S BBl 2 kR (1,283) (510)
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment
B - WUE RS BT g aIE 1,806 2,424
37 ki
Capital commitments (a) BEARRYE
As at 31 December 2011, the Group is committed to make Wo_Ez——FF+_H=+—H>
capital contribution to two (2010: two) subsidiaries in the ALEAGE M WE (ZF—%F
PRC amounted to HK$6,254,000 (2010: HK$1,587,000) A ] A R E
and acquisition of plant and equipment amounted to #6,254,00070 ( —F —F4F i ¥
HK$22,121,000 (2010: nil). 1,587,0007C ) Je i 5 i b5 K 3
#122,121,0007C ( =% — T4
i) o
Operating lease commitments (b) REMHERE

At the end of reporting period, the Group had commitments
for future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable
operating leases in respect of the rented premises and plant

and machinery which are fall due as follows:

T R > A 4R B A AH A ) 3 DA
K7 B a2 A o] i AR s A
T T 2 AR A S AR A 3k 51 10 B A+
ZHEAEWR

2011 2010

e SF R

HK$°000 HK$’000

W T BT T

Within one year — FRN 20,204 17,716
In the second to fifth years inclusive

B RN AR (RS R WAR) 10,046 23,783

30,250 41,499
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39

DISSOLUTION OF A SUBSIDIARY
During the year, the Group dissolved its entire interests in the
following subsidiary. Details of the net assets of the subsidiary at

the date of dissolution are as follows:

38

58 H— W] B ) 2 )
T AF R > A S B 8 o EL S T B S 2 )
Z AL RO B B AR 2
R EAER AT

2011 2010
S R
Technology

Kong King

Electronic

Company Limited
EREEHS EE TR
() f 2w (_E¥#) AR A

HK$’000 HK$’000
#WTou BT T
Release of exchange reserve upon dissolution of subsidiaries
P FRCRE Jo > ) T f 5k A1 O o 5 1,750 1,505
Gain on dissolution of a subsidiary i #— [#] i J&§ 2~ 7 2 W25 1,750 1,505

The subsidiary dissolved during the years ended 31 December
2011 and 2010 did not contribute significantly to the revenue,

operating results or cash flows of the Group.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Related parties refer to entities in which the Company has the
ability, directly or indirectly, to control the other party or exercise
significant influence over the other party in making financial and
operating decisions, or directors or officers of the Company and

its subsidiaries.

The Group is ultimately controlled by Mr. Senta Wong.

39

RBE-F-—F LT -FFE+ A
= B AR BRI B 2 R
IS AAE I 2 i - RS SRR B B R
BEHERTM-

BAEEN 152 5

B 2 N 8 A 2 R BE R R )
— 7 SRSy — 7 2 W R R Rk
HEERN2HE ISR L7 LI
) PP o A YN

A4 [ o £ B AR S5 2R A A A



39 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED) 39 BHEANLRS (#F)
(@) During the year, the Group has entered into the following (a)  JAASAE > AR G B RA A A -
transactions with its related parties: HEIT T2 5
For the year ended Amount due from/
31 December (to) related parties
®E HEWe,~ (HEAT)
+oA=+—HILEE YN ¢
2011 2010 2011 2010
“ER g R RE SR8 X FF
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
T o T BT BT
Trade sales (note iii and v) & 5 8 (¥l 5Eiiifev) 88 61 - 13
Ticketing and touring income (note i, v and vi)
B S e R as (BEEE S v Bvi) 105 244 - 28
Ticketing and touring income (note ii, v and vi)
S ez R AR (B EEL S v i) 61 138 22 27
Commission income (note iv and v)
e (B akiviy) 424 - 342 -
Rental income (note iii and v)
M icn (B EEiiifev) 202 173 - 14
Trade purchases (note iii and v)
B o WEE (K aEiiifev) 508 2,543 (240) (7
Rental expense (note i, iii, v and vi)
FEL 4 B S (BRF&E ~ i > v Bovi) 1,009 996 - -
Notes: BT
(i) Related parties are Mr. Senta Wong, his close family (i) BN T B e A~

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

members and companies of which Mr. Senta Wong or his
close family members are directors.

Related parties are Mr. John Ho or Mr. Edward Tsui and
their close family members.

Related party is THT Technology Company Limited, an
associate of the Group in Taiwan.

Related party is Wesi Technology Ltd., a jointly controlled
entity of the Group.

The prices of the above transactions were determined with
reference to market prices for similar transactions.

Included in the above, the ticketing and touring income of
HK$166,000 (2010: HK$382,000) and rental expense of
HK$996,000 (2010: HK$996,000) constitute continuing
connected transactions under the Listing Rules. These
continuing connected transactions are exempted from the
reporting, annual review, announcement and independent
shareholders’ approval requirements under Chapter 14A.33
of the Listing Rules.

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

v)

(vi)

G B B HE Iy S S A B
HOEB ARG B 2 AT .

BN L T 4 G 2R AR B R
Sk AR 2 BRI B -

B L T AR F R B 1 2 — ]
B8 2 W AR R B B AR A
Ao

B L N T A 4 B — ] S IR
{8 Wesi Technology Ltd. °

VA E22 5y 2 A8 TS 2 BRI A 5
2T g A i R E

MRAE E T BRI > ok (4% 2 S5
Je 25 i U % W 1166,00000 (-
F—EAE i 382,0000T ) KA
4 B S %996,0000C (- F —
FAE 7 %996,0000C ) A 1F 4
B 38 B 5% 55 o A TR A ) AR
LT RAIEE 14A 33 G i
o AR N IO T B R
b v B SR



39 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

40

(b) Key management remuneration

The remuneration of key management during the year was

as follows:

39 BHEALRE (4)

(b) FEEMABZME
FEEMANBRERN M

2011 2010
e e
HK$’000 HK$°000
T T T

Salaries, wages, commission and allowances
Frae o L& 14 iy 29,757 32,881
Post-employment benefits & /A 4 £ 1,018 966
30,775 33,847

The remuneration of key management is determined

by the Remuneration Committee having regard to the

performance of individuals and market trends.

PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

Details of the principal subsidiaries at 31 December 2011 are as

TG Z M8 hHME 8
B $5 A F 2 B B T 3 R S E

40 FEME A IR

R E - =t R

follows: JE A RFER W
Particular of
Place of issued share Attributable
incorporation/ capital/paid up equity interest of
Class of establishment Place of registered capital the Group (%)
Name of company share held Gk L/ operation DETIA/ KEMMER  Principal activities
RAGH e R o e Ik BALEN & Ao Bkhsie) — EEER
Direct subsidiary
HEREAT
Asean Limited Ordinary British Virgin Hong Kong USDI 100 Investment holding
Lk Islands il 157 Erdseid
KRET AR
Brilliant Elite Hong Kong Limited Ordinary Hong Kong Hong Kong HK$1 100 Investment holding
HHOLGEREEARAR Lk ik ik & AR
Taiwan Kong King Co., Limited* Ordinary Taiwan Taiwan NTD362,388,940 6744 Investment holding
AR OARA Tk & G A H362.888, 94070 and trading
HEHREES
Wong’s Kong King Holdings Ordinary Hong Kong Hong Kong HK$47,687,809 100 Investment holding
Limited Lk Fit i 47,687,809 70 figsids

TRIEREAARAH



40

PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

40 FEMBAFGEN (&)

(CONTINUED)
Particular of
Place of issued share Attributable
incorporation/ capital/paid up equity interest of
Class of establishment Place of registered capital the Group (%)
Name of company share held FE L/ operation CETA/ KEMEN  Principal activities
kA FRee RN R ke 1k AL & A BeAMER )RR
Indirect subsidiary
T 4 8 B 20
Dongguan Wong's Kong King Contributed PRC PRC HKS$673,600,000 100 Manufacturing and
Electronics Co., Limited"* capital R I T 673,600,0007C selling of electrical and
FoEEREREFARA A" HAS electronic products
HERBEERRET
E
RS BOL A R A 7 Contributed PRC PRC HK$14,820,000 100 Manufacturing of film
capital e il 114,820,007 products
g EWIRE R
Dongguan Nissin Plastic Products Contributed PRC PRC HK$93,346,618 100 Manufacturing of plastic
Co., Ltd.* capital g i V93,346,618 T products
FEHREBR A RAR" % SERBEN
Grace Year Enterprises Limited Ordinary Hong Kong PRC HKS2 100 Trading and distribution of
bR R AT Lk i HE LT plastic products
BN 5 R
Headway Holdings Limited* Ordinary Samoa Taiwan USD1,100,000 6744 Trading and investment
ERRARA R L@ [ 2 Al 1,100,000 G holding
B R AR R
Hiking International Company Limited Ordinary Hong Kong Hong Kong HK$7,800,000 54.63 Investment holding and
HE BB R il i il T 57 800,0007C provision for installation
services
bilaseedi $Eds
TR
Hiking Technology (Suzhou) Contributed PRC PRC USD1,000,000 54.63 Design, producing and
Co., Ltd* capital Ll il 1,000,0005% J© testing of electronic
AR (BN ARAFH & components
Rt L ERHHET
Tt
Hong Kong Taiwan Kong King Ordinary Hong Kong Hong Kong HK$26,210,000 6744 Trading and distribution of
Limited il i i T %6,210,0007C industrial products
FEABEEHRAT B R ER
Nissin Co., Limited Ordinary British Virgin PRC USD4,500,001 100 Investment holding and
T Islands HE 4,500,001 ¢ trading and distribution
RRARRRR of plastic products



40

PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

40 FEMBAFGEN (&)

(CONTINUED)
Particular of
Place of issued share Attributable
incorporation/ capital/paid up equity interest of
Class of establishment Place of registered capital the Group (%)
Name of company share held Fh L/ operation DETHA/ KEMEN  Principal activities
EA FREE RN R e L AL A BARER ) R
Indirect subsidiary (Continued)
WA ()
Speady Snatch Company Limited Ordinary Hong Kong Hong Kong HK$2 100 Investment holding
EBARAT Lk ik ik iciao biasedis
WKK America (Holdings) Inc.* Ordinary United State of United State of USD45,000 100 Marketing
il America America 45,0003 1T iR
K K
WKK Asia Pacific Limited Ordinary British Virgin Hong Kong USDL 100 Investment holding
TREELTEARAT Lk Islands i ES R
ERETARR
WKK China Limited Ordinary Hong Kong Hong Kong HK$500,000 100 Trading, distribution and
FREEPEARAA T il Fils 500,007 installation of turnkey
production facilities
Hh M REREE
R A
WKK Distribution Limited Ordinary Hong Kong Hong Kong HK$1,000,000 100 Investment holding
TREREHARAT gL il il HE11,000,0007C fHER
WKK Electronic Equipment Limited Ordinary Hong Kong Hong Kong HKS2 100 Trading and distribution
TRERETREARAA gl Fik ik o B0 AR
WKK Engineering Service Limited Ordinary Hong Kong Hong Kong HK$2,000 100 Provision of engineering
IR B A B A IR A T Tk i Hifs #EH2,00070 services
R TRAEERH
WKK Japan Limited* Ordinary Japan Japan JPY50,000,000 100 Marketing
il HA HA 50,000,000 H iR
Wong's Kong King (Singapore) Ordinary Singapore Singapore SGD1,000,000 100 Trading and distribution in
Pte. Limited* L Bk Honsk 1%1,000,0007C electronics components
and printed circuit
boards and other related
products
BT EM R A B
JHAHBE 85
&t
WKK PCB Trading Limited Ordinary Hong Kong Hong Kong HK$2 100 Trading and distribution
FRERERBE AR gl ik Eik oo B 5 R



40

PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES
(CONTINUED)

40 FEMBAFGEN (&)

Particular of
Place of issued share Attributable
incorporation/ capital/paid up equity interest of
Class of establishment Place of registered capital the Group (%)
Name of company share held Fh L/ operation [k v v KEMMEN  Principal activities
EA FREE RN R e L AL A BAMER 2 R
Indirect subsidiary (Continued)
&R B A ()
WKK Technology Limited Ordinary Hong Kong Hong Kong HK$500,000 100 Manufacturing and
EREEPHARAR Lk i i T H500,0007C selling of electrical and
electronic products
HERHEERL
BTEM
WKK (Thailand) Limited* Ordinary Thailand Thailand Common shares 100 Trading and distribution of
Tk R KE THB2,430,000 industrial products
Lk B R LER R
Te52.450,000
Preference shares
THB2,550,000
B e
182,550,000
WKK Travel Limited Ordinary Hong Kong Hong Kong HK$4,600,000 100 Travel ticketing
TR REARAA Tk Eit it 1 14,600,0000C iy
Won King Limited Ordinary Hong Kong Hong Kong HKS!1 100 Investment holding
HE A PR A ] Lk i i LV B
3 Kings Holding Limited Ordinary Hong Kong Hong Kong HK$25,575,000 85.04 Manufacturing, general
SEREARAR Tk i i W 05,575,00078 trading and hospital
management
B — R LRI
B
BEHERGARA R Ordinary Taiwan Taiwan NTD62,370,000 5732 Manufacturing of
Tk L B #i & 162,370,0007C industrial products
WETEEM
TR RBHLRE (B Contributed PRC PRC HK$10,000,000 100 Trading and distribution
HRAR" capital T T 7 110,000,0007 in printed circuit boards
T and semi-conductors
equipment
FI B Bk
By e
T RERPHLRE (W) Contributed PRC PRC HKS$1,000,000 100 Trading and distribution
RRA capital i T #11,000,00078 in printed circuit boards
T and semi-conductors

equipment
FRHI B B A B
Edn Uy e



40

PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES
(CONTINUED)

40 FEMBAFGEN (E)

Particular of
Place of issued share Attributable
incorporation/ capital/paid up equity interest of
Class of establishment Place of registered capital the Group (%)
Name of company share held Fh L/ operation DETHA/ KEMEN  Principal activities
EA FREE RN R e L AL A BARER ) R
Indirect subsidiary (Continued)
WA ()
WERLL (M) AR R Contributed PRC PRC USD2,500,000 6744 Trading and distribution of
capital R I 2,500,000 ¢ industrial products
g B R LR R
TRIBER T (L) ARA Contributed PRC PRC USD880,000 100 Trading and distribution
capital T i 880,000 1© in printed circuit boards
AL and semi-conductors
equipment
EPRI B B AR
RS B
TR (L) g m s Contributed PRC PRC USD310,000 100 Provision of maintenance
HRRA R capital i Gl 310,000 1T and after sales services
g RO R
RS LRI R MR A 7 Contributed PRC PRC USDI,410,000 100 Manufacturing, trading
capital o i 1,410,000 76 and distribution of
A industrial products
Bt B H R T
i

Company registered as wholly-owned foreign enterprises under
PRC law.

Companies not audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers.

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Group which, in the
opinion of the directors, principally affected the results or assets

of the Group.

None of the subsidiaries had issued any debt securities subsisting

at the end of the year or any time during the year.

U AR R R A R 2 AN
2

# e oy #E K A B w RS TR AL 2

R

bR R AR W SR
A T 2B A AR [ J A ] o

W g 2 WA A7 4 B4 P A ] R ] A8 J
T A i A R T o O
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